SCHEDULE 2019

ROYAL MELBOURNE SHOW

BEEF CATTLECOMPETITION



The Royal Melbourne Show Beef Cattle Competition provides breeders with the opportunity to benchmark their stock and celebrate excellence in beef cattle breeding, with more than 500 cattle exhibiting.

The Royal Agricultural Society of Victoria is committed to delivering an exceptional exhibitor experience, with the highest calibre of judges, exhibitor facilities and results technology at the 2019 Royal Melbourne Show.



SCHEDULE 2019



The Royal Agricultural Society of Victoria Limited

ABN 66 006 728 785 ACN 006 728 785

Melbourne Showgrounds

Epsom Road, Ascot Vale VIC 3032

www.**rasv**.com.au

List of Office Bearers As at 27/05/2019

Patron Her Excellency the Hon Linda Dessau AC —

Governor of Victoria

Board of Directors MJ (Matthew) Coleman (President)

DS (Scott) Chapman (Deputy President)

CGV (Catherine) Ainsworth

D (Darrin) Grimsey
AJ (Alan) Hawkes
NE (Noelene) King OAM
PJB (Jason) Ronald OAM

Chief Executive Officer P. Guerra

Company Secretary O. Carton

Committee D. Bolton (Chair)

N. King OAM
N. Branson
S. Nelson
D. Newcomen
A. Snaith
D. Spencer
G. Turnham

Competition Co-ordinator Annie Elliott

Email: cattle@rasv.com.au



TABLE OF CONTENTS

SUPPORTER LIST	7
TIMETABLE	8
IMPORTANT INFORMATION FOR BEEF CATTLE EXHIBITORS	9
JUDGING PANEL	10
ANGUS FEATURE SHOW	14
YOUTH PROGRAM	15
AUSTRALIAN LOWLINE	16
AUSTRALIAN SHORTHORN	18
BEEF SHORTHORN	19
BELTED GALLOWAY	20
BLONDE D'AQUITAINE	21
CHAROLAIS	22
DAIRY SHORTHORN	23
GALLOWAY	24
HEREFORD	25
LIMOUSIN	27
MAINE-ANJOU	28
MURRAY GREY	29
RED ANGUS	30
RED POLL	31
SANTA GERTRUDIS	33
SHORTHORN	34
SIMMENTAL	35
SPECKLE PARK	37
ANY OTHER BREED	39
SMALL BREEDS INTERBREED	40
BEEF INTERBREED	40
WELLCOM SUPREME SIRE AWARD	
BEST MAINTAINED TEAM AWARDS	42
RASV BEEF CATTLE HALL OF FAME	42
AESCULAP GUN FITTER COMPETITION	43
YOUNG BEEF VICTORIA CALF CLASSIC	
ROYAL MELBOURNE SHOW BEEF CATTLE COMPETITION SPECIAL REGULATIONS	44
LIVESTOCK EXHIBITORS PUBLIC LIABILITY INSURANCE	
GENERAL REGULATIONS FOR ALL COMPETITIONS	50



Victoria's premier Beef Cattle Competition returns in 2019 with improved exhibitor value and new initiatives designed to widely promote the best of the beef industry.







Highlights

Celebrating 100 years of Angus

The Royal Agricultural Society of Victoria (RASV) are thrilled to welcome the Angus Feature Show and join with Angus Australia to celebrate their 100 years in Australia. The following initiatives have been created in consultation with Victorian Angus breeders to make the 2019 Angus Feature Show one to remember.

Angus Parader Competition

The Angus Feature Show includes several exciting opportunities tailored to provide Angus youth members with an opportunity to test their craft and skill aganist their peers.

Angus Elite Genetics Auction

One of the most exciting events of the Beef Cattle Competition, the auction offers a view into the world of high value cattle genetics. The auction will include 25 live lots that incorporates the sale of a charity heifer supporting mental health charity, Black Dog Ride.

Pure Bred Steer/Heifer Competition

To celebrate the 2019 Royal Melbourne Show Angus Feature, the beef carcase competition has expanded to include additional classes, exclusively for pure bred Angus steers and heifers.

Judging will be held on Sunday 22 September with an independent judge allocated to officiate this competition. All other winners will be determined from the official results of the Beef Carcase Competition.

World Shorthorn Conference

The 2019 Royal Melbourne Show is hosting the World Shorthorn Conference. We are excited to welcome delegates from across the world to the Royal Melbourne Show to observe the Shorthorn cattle judging. The addition of the conference has allowed for the inclusion of additional classes and the introduction of Dairy Shorthorns at the Show. Judging of the Shorthorn, Australian Shorthorn, Beef Shorthorn and Dairy Shorthorn classes will commence on Sunday 29 September.

RASV Members save up to 40%

We are excited to offer further discounted entry fees for RASV members. Experience the many benefits of membership including access to ringside viewing in the Stockman's lounge.

Any Other Breeds Section

The RASV are thrilled to introduce the Any Other Breeds section to the competition. This year proves to be bigger and better than ever. We look forward to receiving your entries.

RASV Youth Travel Scholarship

Entries for the Royal Melbourne Show Youth Travel Scholarship will open in June. The RASV are committed to youth engagement and proudly support future leaders of the industry with the opportunity to undertake an international study tour, focused on the sector of their choice.

The RASV will welcome applications from young exhibitors in dairy cattle, beef cattle and sheep competitions to apply for the 2019 RASV Youth Travel Scholarship. Interviews for the scholarship will be undertaken at Royal Melbourne Show.



Be more than just a follower, join a growing RASV community on Facebook and Instagram







SUPPORTER LIST

The Royal Agricultural Society of Victoria (RASV) thanks the following supporters of the 2019 Royal Melbourne Show Beef Cattle Competition.

ABS Australia

Adameluca Angus

Agri Gene

Angus Australia

Angus Western Victorian Region

Anipro

Arrowquip

Australian Lowline Cattle Association (Southern Region Promotional Group)

Australian Red Poll Cattle Breeders Inc (Federal Branch)

Australian Simmental Breeders Association (Victorian Branch)

Bade Ness Rural

Banquet Angus

Bickleys Transport



LOCAL & INTERSTATE TRANSPORT

PHONE: (03) 5432 2324

EMAIL: ops@bickleystransport.com

Blue Lake Angus

Bolton Girls & Jarobee Angus

Boonaroo Angus

Bovine Scanning Services

Clipex



Datamars

DiGiorgio Wines & Wavery Angus & Firepits R Us

Elders

Genetics Australia

Geoffry Cockerell

Gilmour Quirk Pastoral

Greenham Australia

HM & Cobb Angus & Franc Angus

Incitec Pivot

International Animal Health



Jason Roberts

JC Wilson Memorial

Kingfield Angus in Memory of Faye Anderson

Kubota

Landmark

Lifewise Financial Solutions

Limitless Show Supplies

McLardy McShane Insurance and Financial Services

Merridale Angus

Mr D.N. Payne

Mrs. H.A. Seeley

Nationwide AB

NERAG

Paramount Limousins

Patons Livestock Equipment



Pinora Angus

PJ Cattle Co

Profit Plus Genetics

Rabobank

Ridley Grains

S&M Handbury

Semex Pty Ltd

Shadwell Park & Shady Park

Shearwell

Stud Beef Victoria

The Cattle Shop

The Family of the Late J.H. & Mrs S Sleigh, Bayunga Poll Hereford

The Ron & Yvonne Falls Memorial Trophy and Award

Wellcom Group Limited



Woorabinda Pastoral Company



TIMETABLE

Arrival 5:00pm - 10:00pm Angus, Red Angus, Speckle Park, Blonde d'Aquitaine, Maine Anjou, Santa Gertrudis, Australian Lowline, Simmental, Any Other Breeds

Thursday 26 September

Angus Youth Program 2:00pm - 4:00pm Proudly supported by The Cattle Shop

Arrival 5:00pm - 10:00pm
Beef Shorthorn, Shorthorn, Dairy Shorthorn, Australian
Shorthorn, Hereford, Murray Grey, Charolais, Limousin,
Red Poll, Belted Galloway, Galloway

Friday 27 September

Weighing and Inspections 9:00am
Angus, Red Angus, Speckle Park, Blonde d'Aquitaine,
Maine Anjou, Santa Gertrudis, Australian Lowline,
Simmental, Any Other Breeds

Beef Cattle Exhibitors BBQ 7:00pm
Proudly supported by Agrigene

Saturday 28 September

Weighing and Inspections 9:00am
Beef Shorthorn, Shorthorn, Dairy Shorthorn, Australian
Shorthorn, Hereford, Murray Grey, Charolais
Limousin, Red Poll, Belted Galloway, Galloway

Judging Ring One:

Red Angus9:00amBlonde d' Aquitaine11:00amMaine Anjou11:30amSanta Gertrudis12:30pmSimmental2:00pm

Judging Ring TwoSpeckle Park9:00amAustralian Lowline1:00pmAny Other Breeds2:00pm

VAS Handlers 3:00pm VAS Junior Judging 4:00pm

Beef Carcase Awards Presentation 5:00pm

Presentation of the Borthwick Trophy

All Breeds Beef Cattle Grand Parade 6:45pm
Main Arena

Sunday 29 September

Judging Ring One:
Angus Feature Show
9:00am

Judging Ring Two:

Shorthorn World Congress 9:00am

Angus Feature Show Auction 4:30pm

Aesculap Gun Fitter Competition 6:30pm

Monday 30 September

RASV Youth Breakfast **7:00am**Proudly supported by ABS Australia

Judging Ring One:

Murray Grey 9:00pm Charolais 12:00pm Belted Galloway, Galloway 3:00pm

Judging Ring Two:

 Limousin
 9:00am

 Red Poll
 12:00pm

 Hereford
 3:30pm

Beef Cattle Interbreed 5:00pm

McLardy McShane 'Cash Bonanza' 5:00pm
During the Interbreed Presentation

Hall of Fame Induction 6:00pm

During the Interbreed Presentation

Beef Cattle Exhibitor Function 7:30pm

Tuesday 1 October

Stud Beef Victoria Handlers Competition 8:00am

"Waterford Charolais" Youth Team Challenge
 Outdoor animal preparation
 Presentation on the judging ring
 11:00am

Young Beef Victoria Calf Classic 12:00pm

Departure 5:00pm - 10:00pm

All Beef Breeds

Wednesday 2 October

Departure 6:00am - 10:00am

All remaining cattle



IMPORTANT INFORMATION FOR BEEF CATTLE EXHIBITORS

TIMETABLE

The timetable is subject to alteration and will be finalised once there is an indication of entry quantities for each breed. Refer to the timetable published in this catalogue.

ENTRY, BEDDING, LOCKER FEES

Enter online at www.rasv.com.au/beefcattle to save!

- \$75.00 per head entry fee (RASV Members)
- \$140.00 per head entry fee (non-Members)
- \$65.00 per head bedding fee
- \$100.00 per locker plus \$20.00 refundable key deposit. Refunds will be issued on return of key. Due to limited Accommodation Lockers, we reserve the right to limit allocation in an effort to accommodate all Exhibitors.

INTERBREED COMPETITION

All breeds will participate in the Beef Interbreed, to be held at 5pm on Monday 30 September 2019. Details of the Interbreed program can be found following the breed classes in this document.

TRUCK PARKING AND SHUTTLE BUS

The RASV will be running a free shuttle bus service between the truck and float carparks and The Livestock Pavilion during designated arrival and departure times as listed on the timetable.

BREEDPLAN

Breed Societies who have accepted the use of Breedplan data are Angus and Hereford. Refer to the regulations of beef cattle competition for the details of the code of practice for the use of Breedplan data. Other Breed Societies wishing to utilise Breedplan in accordance with the code of practice are invited to contact the RASV.

PROMOTIONAL SPACE

If there is sufficient space, the RASV shall make space available to those Breed Societies that apply, for the purpose of providing marketing and educational material pertaining to that breed. These spaces will not be made available to individual studs. Only one space per breed will be granted and only if space permits. The RASV reserves the right to select the occupier of said space.

We invite Breed Societies and Associations to contact the RASV in relation to breed promotional material for the judging ring.

CATALOGUES

Catalogues can be downloaded free of charge from www.rasv.com.au/beefcattle Additional copies of the catalogue may be purchased from the Superintendent's Office at the Royal Melbourne Show for \$10 each.

CONSOLIDATION OF CLASSES

In order to create competition, please be aware that classes may be amended, consolidated or cancelled. Refer to section 4 of the special regulations of Beef Cattle Competition.

JOHNE'S DISEASE STATUS

All exhibitors are advised to review changes to the Royal Melbourne Show Johnes Disease Management detailed in Special Regulation 46. Changes to Australian Johne's Disease Management are explained in further detail on the Animal Health Australia website.

PESTI VIRUS

Please note that all Beef Cattle, Beef Carcase and Dairy Cattle Exhibits must be tested for Pestivirus (Bovine Viral Diarrhoea Virus) and certified as non PI (Persistently Infected). Exhibitors must provide a signed veterinary certificate or laboratory report, listing animals and their identification upon entry.

BREED REPRESENTATIVES

Each Breed Society or association may nominate persons qualified to act as a breed representative for their breed. The RASV must approve and officially appoint the breed representative.

A Breed Representative's essential duties are to provide a link between Exhibitors and the Cattle Superintendent, and to inform Exhibitors at the direction of the RASV.

SAND IN THE LIVESTOCK PAVILION

Please note that sand will be placed on the pavilion floor to address cattle slipping. Please refrain from sweeping and removing the sand from the pavilion floor.

CALF SPACES

Due to space restrictions, spaces cannot be booked for calves at foot. Calf spaces will only be provided where space permits.

SAWDUST BEDDING FOR CATTLE - PRINCIPLES FOR GOOD MANAGEMENT -

To achieve the best results from bedding cattle on sawdust, the following system of management is recommended:

- a) Pick up manure at every opportunity.
- b) Avoid water spillage in stalls.
- Regularly smooth out the bed with the aim of assisting drving.
- d) Consider using rubber matting for front half of bed.
- e) Do not dig out the wet patches.
- f) Do not disturb the bedding base.
- g) Keep the top of the bed loose.

Experience has shown that properly managed bedding will last a full Show with little need for top up bedding, particularly with some classes of livestock.

TATTOOS AND INSPECTIONS

The 2019 Show will see the strict enforcement of **Special Regulation 26.** If no tattoo is present at the point of inspection the exhibit will be disqualified from taking any further part in the competition.

CLIPPING OF EXHIBITS

A limited number of clipping frame spaces will be available, provided an application for space and a \$150.00 fee (GST inc.) accompanies entries

All clipping frames must have secure flooring. Clipping frames must only be kept in their designated area. Failure to adhere to this rule will result in automatic removal of the clipping frame.

Clipping frame tags (distributed with exhibitor packs upon arrival) must be fixed to clipping frames for the duration of the Show. Any clipping frame not displaying a tag will be required to be removed.

SPRAYING OF HOOVES

Exhibitors are reminded not to spray cattle hooves on the concrete. If exhibitors are found to be spraying the hooves the costs of the cleaning will be passed onto the exhibitor

ABSENCE OF EXHIBIT

Notwithstanding the relevant general regulations exhibitors may withdraw exhibits provided that written notification is given to the RASV by 5:00pm on Friday 9 August 2019. The full bedding fee will be refunded for each head of cattle withdrawn in writing by this time

STOCK ATTENDANT PASSES

Stock Attendant Passes will be included in your Exhibitor Packs, available for collection from the Superintendent's Office upon arrival at the Showgrounds. Passes allow access to the Royal Melbourne Show for the duration of the Competition, and are allocated as follows:

One Stock Attendant Pass for every Exhibitor.

Additionally: One Stock Attendant Pass for 3-5 Exhibits

Two Stock Attendant Passes for 6-10 Exhibits

Three Stock Attendant Passes for 11 or more Exhibits
These passes are in addition to your RASV Members and Guest
Passes, if applicable. If you require more than the allocated passes,
please visit www.rasv.com.au/membership to view the various

Membership packages. PROPERTY IDENTIFICATION CODE

The Property Identification Code of the Melbourne Showgrounds is 3MWAG001



JUDGING PANEL

The RASV is delighted to have the following judges for the 2019 Royal Melbourne Show Beef Cattle Competition.

Mrs Donna Robson as the judge of the 2019 Angus Feature Show.

Residing in Adelong NSW, Donna has been the stud manager of Mount View Orchards Batlow and Flemington Limousin Stud since 2005.

Donna has a long and extensive career in the red meat industry having previously worked for Elders, Food Science Australia and Meat Standards Australia. With a wide range of judging experience under her belt having overseen judging at Canberra, Sydney, Brisbane, Launceston and Royal Melbourne Shows along with a number of national sale and junior judging shows.

Donna is honoured to judge the Angus Feature Show and looks forward to being a part of Angus Australia's 100 year celebrations.

Mr James McWilliam as the judge of the Murray Grey and Red Poll breeds.

James has grown up in the stud industry with Hereford, Angus and Simmental cattle. He moved on to work in a commercial cow/calf and feedlot operation, following the beef production through to the end of the line.

James has managed Kanimbla Livestock at Holbrook since 2006 and currently co-owns the operation with wife Belinda and two other business partners. Kanimbla have an annual sale and export their genetics globally.

James has judged at many events including, Hobart Royal, Brisbane Ekka, Royal Melbourne Show, Junior Shows including Limousin, Hereford & Charolais and many other local and regional shows.

James looks forward to judging multiple breeds at the Royal Melbourne Show in 2019.

Mr Tom Baker as the judge of the Speckle Park and Hereford breeds.

Tom has spent his life in the cattle industry after first becoming formally involved in the family business in 1992. Tom is currently the Director of Woonallee Simmentals, Millicent, South Australia.

Tom has judged extensively throughout the country and is no stranger to the Royal Melbourne Show judging ring both as judge and exhibitor. Judging at almost all Royal Shows including Brisbane Ekka, Perth and Sydney Royal, Tom has also facilitated the SA Junior Heifer Expo, National Beef Expo Show (NZ), Simmental National Show National Junior Simmental Heifer Show as well as various country shows including Edenhope, Lucindale and Mundulla.

Tom is looking forward to casting his eye over the Speckle Park and Hereford breeds at Royal Melbourne Show this year.



Mr Kierin Martin as the judge of the Limousin, Galloway and Belted Galloway breeds.

Kierin was born and raised in central west NSW on a broad acre cropping property and feedlot. Over the last decade Kierin has been heavily involved in the seedstock industry having worked on various studs throughout NSW.

In 2008 he established Kianma Poll Hereford's which he and his wife now run together on their property west of Forbes NSW. Together they run a feeding and fitting service and an ultrasound pregnancy scanning service.

Kierin has judged at a number of local shows, various youth heifer shows, the jackpot heifer competition at the Murray Grey National Show and Sale and the Waterford Challenge at the Royal Melbourne Show last year.

Kierin looks forward to judging multiple breeds at the Royal Melbourne Show this year.

Mr Peter Falls as the judge of the Shorthorn, Australian Shorthorn, Beef Shorthorn and Dairy Shorthorn classes.

Peter is from Finley in the Riverina, New South Wales, where along with his family, he operates Malton Shorthorns over three properties.

Aside from stud Shorthorns, Malton specialises in the breeding of white bulls and supplies steers for the JBS Thousand Guinness program.

In 2016, the Falls Family was inducted in to the RASV Beef Cattle Hall of Fame in recognition of 60 years of continuous exhibiting at Royal Melbourne Show. Peter has been involved in the cattle industry his entire lifetime and in 2012 was awarded the Sydney Royal Easter Show Champion.

With a judging resume that spans multiple decades across local and Royal shows, Peter has recent judging experience at Sydney, Brisbane, Adelaide and Royal Melbourne Show. Peter's judging expertise has taken him as far as Farmfair International in Canada, where he judged the Interbreed Competition.

Peter looks forward to judging the breeds in celebration of the 2019 Shorthorn World Conference.

Mr Tom Isedale as the judge of the Australian Lowline, Small Breed Interbreed and the Blonde d'Aquitaine breeds.

Since 2010, Tom has operated ISECO Limousins along with his parents at their Finley property.

With a keen interest in exhibiting their cattle, ISECO has exhibited at the Royal Canberra, Royal Sydney Easter and Royal Melbourne Shows as well as local country shows such as Finley, Deniliquin and Whittlesea. The ISECO Limousin stud has participated in the Limousin Feature Shows at the Royal Sydney Easter and Royal Melbourne Shows.

Tom was a member of the Limousin Youth Committee from 2014-2016 and in 2016, he served as the Committee President. He endeavours to continue his passion for the Limousin breed and beef cattle in the future.

Tom has judged at multiple country shows and has been grateful to work alongside and learn from some of the great cattle judges as he mastered the craft. Tom has judged at regional shows including Benalla, Echuca/Moama, Yea and Euroa. He has a wide knowledge in Junior Judging competitions as competitor and later a judge and over judge.

Tom looks forward to furthering his judging resume at Royal Melbourne Show this year.



Mrs Nicole Nicholls as the judge of the Simmental and Charolais breeds.

Nicole and her husband Murray own and operate a dairy and beef enterprise in the Northern Rivers Region of NSW. They have shown steers successfully at most NSW and QLD major steer shows. Nicole and her husband have now extended their business into selling potential show steers at specialised show steer sales.

As a junior, Nicole was runner up at the Australian Junior Judging Championships, Scone Beef Spectacular, Associate Judge of Charolais at Beef 1994 and numerous local shows in Southern QLD and Northern NSW.

Nicole has since judged the Royal Melbourne Show Beef Carcase Competition in 2016, Charolais at Brisbane Ekka in 2017 and numerous breeds including the Charolais at Perth Show in 2018.

We welcome Nicole to the Beef Cattle Competition at the 2019 Royal Melbourne Show.

Mr Glenn Trout as the judge of the Red Angus, Maine Anjou & Santa Gertrudis breeds.

Glenn was raised on a stud and commercial cattle property between Chinchilla and Eidsvold in Queensland. He has had a long career in the cattle industry and is currently the Stud Manager at Kenmere Charolais in Holbrook NSW.

With an extensive experience judging cattle nationally and internationally, Glenn has judged at many prestigious events including Beef Australia (Rockhampton), Farmfair International (Canada), Sydney Royal Easter Show, Royal Melbourne Show, Brisbane EKKA, Perth Royal, Adelaide Royal as well as many other state, national and country shows.

Glenn looks forward to judging at Royal Melbourne Show this year.

*Please note these judges are subject to change depending on final entry numbers.





Competition never looked so good.

Come for the competition and stay for the amazing experiences of RASV membership at this year's Royal Melbourne Show. From discounted entry fees, to complimentary admission for you and a guest, plus access to exclusive member hospitality areas, enjoy a blue ribbon competition experience. **Explore the benefits of great value RASV membership online now.**



ANGUS FEATURE SHOW

The Royal Agricultural Society of Victoria (RASV) and the Angus Feature Show Committee encourage exhibitors and breed organisations to assist with securing support for prize money and trophies for the Angus Feature Show. Please contact RASV on (03) 9281 7444 should you require further information or wish to pledge your support.

If there are more than 25 exhibits in the one class, the RASV reserve the right to divide the class as necessary.

The class specific prize money will be made available at a later date. All prizemoney listed below is inclusive of GST.

Please join us in welcoming Mrs Donna Robson as the judge of the 2019 Angus Feature Show.

YOUTH PROGRAM

The below classes are open to paraders aged between 8 - 25 years old and are free to enter. Paraders must be members of Angus Australia.

AA01S - HEIFER UNDER 20 MONTHS BRED & OWNED

PRIZE: 1ST PRODUCT SUPPORTED BY THE CATTLE SHOP

AA02S - FEMALE OVER 20 MONTHS BRED & OWNED PRIZE: 1ST PRODUCT SUPPORTED BY THE CATTLE SHOP

AA03S - BULL UNDER 20 MONTHS BRED & OWNED

PRIZE: 1ST PRODUCT SUPPORTED BY THE CATTLE SHOP

AA04S - CHAMPION BRED & OWNED

PRIZE: 1ST PRODUCT SUPPORTED BY THE CATTLE SHOP

AA05S - RESERVE CHAMPION BRED & OWNED

PRIZE: 1ST PRODUCT SUPPORTED BY THE CATTLE SHOP

ORDINARY

AA06 - HEIFER, 8 TO 10 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Dec 2018 and 1 Feb 2019
PRIZE: 1ST \$200, 2ND \$150, 3RD \$100, 4TH \$50, 5TH \$25
SUPPORTED BY **BOLTON GIRLS & JAROBEE ANGUS**PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$100, 2ND GIFT VOUCHER
VALUE \$50, 3RD GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$25 SUPPORTED BY

ABS AUSTRALIA

AA07 - HEIFER, 10 TO 12 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Oct 2018 and 1 Dec 2018 PRIZE: 1ST \$200, 2ND \$150, 3RD \$100, 4TH \$50, 5TH \$25 SUPPORTED BY **PINORA ANGUS**

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$100, 2ND GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$50, 3RD GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$25 SUPPORTED BY ABS AUSTRALIA

AA08 - HEIFER, 12 TO 14 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Aug 2018 and 30 Sep 2018

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$100, 2ND GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$50, 3RD GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$25 SUPPORTED BY ABS AUSTRALIA

PRIZE: 1ST \$200, 2ND \$150, 3RD \$100, 4TH \$50, 5TH \$25 SUPPORTED BY **SHADWELL PARK & SHADY PARK**

AA09S - CALF CHAMPION HEIFER

Eligible Classes: AA06 - AA08

PRIZE: \$500 SUPPORTED BY **ANGUS AUSTRALIA**PRIZE: PRODUCT SUPPORTED BY **BADE NESS RURAL**

AA10S - RESERVE CALF CHAMPION HEIFER

Eligible Classes: AA09S

PRIZE: \$250 SUPPORTED BY ABS AUSTRALIA

AA11 - HEIFER, 14 TO 16 MONTHS.

Born on or between 1 Jun 2018 and 31 Jul 2018 PRIZE: 1ST \$200, 2ND \$150, 3RD \$100, 4TH \$50, 5TH \$25

SUPPORTED BY GILMOUR QUIRK PAST.

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$100, 2ND GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$50, 3RD GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$25 SUPPORTED BY ABS AUSTRALIA

AA12 - HEIFER, 16 TO 18 MONTHS.

Born on or between 1 Apr 2018 and 31 May 2018

PRIZE: 1ST \$200, 2ND \$150, 3RD \$100, 4TH \$50, 5TH \$25

SUPPORTED BY NERAG

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$100, 2ND GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$50, 3RD GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$25 SUPPORTED BY ABS AUSTRALIA

AA13 - HEIFER, 18 TO 20 MONTHS

Born on or before 31 Mar 2018

PRIZE: 1ST \$200, 2ND \$150, 3RD \$100, 4TH \$50, 5TH \$25

SUPPORTED BY MERRIDALE ANGUS

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$100, 2ND GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$50, 3RD GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$25 SUPPORTED BY ABS AUSTRALIA

AA14S - INTERMEDIATE CHAMPION HEIFER

Eligible Classes: AA11 - AA13

PRÏZE: \$500 SUPPORTED BY **ADAMELUCA ANGUS** PRIZE: PRODUCT SUPPORTED BY **BADE NESS RURAL**

AA15S - RESERVE INTERMEDIATE CHAMPION HEIFER

Eligible Classes: AA14S

PRIZE: \$250 SUPPORTED BY BADE NESS RURAL

AA16 - COW OR HEIFER 20 TO 24 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Oct 2017 and 31 Jan 2018

PRIZE: 1ST \$200, 2ND \$150, 3RD \$100, 4TH \$50, 5TH \$25 SUPPORTED BY **ANGUS WESTERN VICTORIAN REGION** PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$100, 2ND GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$50, 3RD GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$25 SUPPORTED BY **GENETICS AUSTRALIA**

AA17 - COW OR HEIFER 24 TO 30 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Apr 2017 and 30 Sep 2017

PRIZE: 1ST \$200, 2ND \$150, 3RD \$100, 4TH \$50, 5TH \$25

SUPPORTED BY **BLUE LAKE ANGUS**

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$100, 2ND GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$50, 3RD GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$25 SUPPORTED BY GENETICS AUSTRALIA

AA18 - COW, 30 TO 36 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Oct 2016 and 31 Mar 2017

PRIZE: 1ST \$200, 2ND \$150, 3RD \$100, 4TH \$50, 5TH \$25

SUPPORTED BY S&M HANDBURY

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$100, 2ND GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$50, 3RD GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$25 SUPPORTED BY GENETICS AUSTRALIA

AA19 - COW, 36 TO 48 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Oct 2015 and 1 Oct 2016

PRIZE: 1ST \$200, 2ND \$150, 3RD \$100, 4TH \$50, 5TH \$25

SUPPORTED BY PJ CATTLE CO

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$100, 2ND GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$50, 3RD GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$25 SUPPORTED BY GENETICS AUSTRALIA

AA20 - COW. 48 MONTHS AND OVER

Born on or before 1 Oct 2015

PRIZE: 1ST \$200, 2ND \$150, 3RD \$100, 4TH \$50, 5TH \$25 SUPPORTED BY **KINGFIELD ANGUS IN MEMORY OF FAYE ANDERSON**

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$100, 2ND GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$50, 3RD GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$25 SUPPORTED BY GENETICS AUSTRALIA



AA21S - SENIOR CHAMPION COW

Eligible Classes: AA16, AA17 - AA20 PRIZE: \$500 SUPPORTED BY RABOBANK

AA22S - RESERVE SENIOR CHAMPION COW

Eligible Classes: AA21S

PRIZE: \$250 SUPPORTED BY GENETICS AUSTRALIA

AA23S - GRAND CHAMPION FEMALE

Eligible Classes: AA09S, AA14S, AA21S

PRIZE: PRODUCT SUPPORTED BY INCITEC PIVOT

AA24 - BULL, 8 TO 10 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Dec 2018 and 1 Feb 2019 PRIZE: 1ST \$200, 2ND \$150, 3RD \$100, 4TH \$50, 5TH \$25 SUPPORTED BY LIFEWISE FINANCIAL SOLUTIONS PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$100, 2ND GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$50, 3RD GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$25 SUPPORTED BY

GENETICS AUSTRALIA

AA25 - BULL, 10 TO 12 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Oct 2018 and 1 Dec 2018

PRIZE: 1ST \$200, 2ND \$150, 3RD \$100, 4TH \$50, 5TH \$25 SUPPORTED BY HM & COBB ANGUS & FRANC ANGUS PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$100, 2ND GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$50, 3RD GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$25 SUPPORTED BY **GENETICS AUSTRALIA**

AA26 - BULL, 12 TO 14 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Aug 2018 and 30 Sep 2018

PRIZE: 1ST \$200, 2ND \$150, 3RD \$100, 4TH \$50, 5TH \$25

SUPPORTED BY ELDERS

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$100, 2ND GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$50, 3RD GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$25 SUPPORTED BY

GENETICS AUSTRALIA

AA27S - CALF CHAMPION BULL

Eligible Classes: AA24 - AA26

PRIZE: \$500 SUPPORTED BY SHEARWELL

PRIZE: PRODUCT SUPPORTED BY BADE NESS RURAL

AA28S - RESERVE CALF CHAMPION BULL

Eliqible Classes: AA27S

PRIZE: \$250 SUPPORTED BY SEMEX PTY LTD

AA29 - BULL, 14 TO 16 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Jun 2018 and 31 Jul 2018

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$100, 2ND GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$50, 3RD GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$25 SUPPORTED BY

GENETICS AUSTRALIA

PRIZE: 1ST \$200, 2ND \$150, 3RD \$100, 4TH \$50, 5TH \$25 SUPPORTED BY WOORABINDA PASTORAL COMPANY

AA30 - BULL, 16 TO 18 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Apr 2018 and 31 May 2018 PRIZE: 1ST \$200, 2ND \$150, 3RD \$100, 4TH \$50, 5TH \$25

SUPPORTED BY LANDMARK

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$100, 2ND GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$50, 3RD GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$25 SUPPORTED BY

GENETICS AUSTRALIA

AA31 - BULL, 18 TO 20 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Feb 2018 and 31 Mar 2018 PRIZE: 1ST \$200, 2ND \$150, 3RD \$100, 4TH \$50, 5TH \$25

SUPPORTED BY BOVINE SCANNING SERVICES

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$100, 2ND GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$50, 3RD GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$25 SUPPORTED BY

GENETICS AUSTRALIA

AA32S - INTERMEDIATE CHAMPION BULL

Eligible Classes: AA29 - AA31

PRIZE: PRODUCT SUPPORTED BY BADE NESS RURAL PRIZE: \$250 SUPPORTED BY ADAMELUCA ANGUS

AA33S - RESERVE INTERMEDIATE CHAMPION BULL

Eligible Classes: AA32S

PRIZE: \$500 SUPPORTED BY VICTORIAN STATE COMMITTEE -

ANGUS AUSTRALIA

AA34 - BULL, 20 TO 24 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Oct 2017 and 31 Jan 2018 PRIZE: 1ST \$200, 2ND \$150, 3RD \$100, 4TH \$50, 5TH \$25

SUPPORTED BY BANQUET ANGUS

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$100, 2ND GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$50, 3RD GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$25 SUPPORTED BY

AGRI GENE

AA35 - BULL, 24 TO 30 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Apr 2017 and 30 Sep 2017

PRIZE: 1ST \$200, 2ND \$150, 3RD \$100, 4TH \$50, 5TH \$25

SUPPORTED BY BOONAROO ANGUS

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$100, 2ND GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$50, 3RD GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$25 SUPPORTED BY

AGRI GENE

AA36 - BULL, OVER 30 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Oct 2016 and 31 Mar 2017 PRIZE: 1ST \$200, 2ND \$150, 3RD \$100, 4TH \$50, 5TH \$25

SUPPORTED BY PROFIT PLUS GENETICS

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$100, 2ND GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$50, 3RD GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$25 SUPPORTED BY

AGRI GENE

AA37S - SENIOR CHAMPION BULL

Eligible Classes: AA34 - AA36

PRIZE: \$500 SUPPORTED BY DATAMARS

PRIZE: GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$225 SUPPORTED BY AGRI

GENE

PRIZE: GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$200 SUPPORTED BY

NATIONWIDE AB

AA38S - RESERVE SENIOR CHAMPION BULL

Eligible Classes: AA37S

PRIZE: \$250 SUPPORTED BY AGRI GENE

AA39S - GRAND CHAMPION BULL

Eligible Classes: AA27S, AA32S, AA37S

PRIZE: PRODUCT SUPPORTED BY INCITEC PIVOT

GROUP

Competition in Group Classes is limited to animals exhibited in the Ordinary Classes.

AA40 - BEST TWO FEMALES, UNDER 20 MONTHS

Must be entered into Junior Classes AA06, AA07, AA08, AA11, AA12, AA13

PRIZE: 1ST - 3RD RASV SASH

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$100, 2ND GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$50, 3RD GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$25 SUPPORTED BY SEMEX PTY LTD

PRIZE: 1ST \$100, 2ND \$50, 3RD \$25 SUPPORTED BY RIDLEY

GRAINS

AA41 - BULL & FEMALE UNDER 20 MONTHS

Must be entered into Junior Classes AA06, AA07, AA08, AA11, AA12, AA13, AA25, AA26, AA27, AA30, AA31, AA32

PRIZE: 1ST \$100, 2ND \$50, 3RD \$25 SUPPORTED BY **ANIPRO** PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$100, 2ND GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$50, 3RD GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$25 SUPPORTED BY

SEMEX PTY LTD

AA42 - BEST TWO BULLS, UNDER 20 MONTHS

Must be entered into Junior Classes AA25, AA26, AA27, AA30,

AA31, AA32

PRIZE: 1ST \$100, 2ND \$50, 3RD \$25 SUPPORTED BY

NATIONWIDE AB

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$100, 2ND GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$50, 3RD GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$25 SUPPORTED BY **SEMEX PTY LTD**

PRIZE: 1ST - 3RD RASV SASH



AA43 - SIRE'S PROGENY

Not Necessarily All Owned By The Exhibitor. Three head representing both sexes. The name of the sire to be stated on the entry form.

PRIZE: 1ST \$100, 2ND \$50, 3RD \$25 SUPPORTED BY **STUD BEEF VICTORIA**

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$100, 2ND GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$50, 3RD GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$25 SUPPORTED BY SEMEX PTY LTD

AA44 - DAM'S PROGENY

Not Necessarily All Owned By The Exhibitor. The name of the dam to be stated on the entry form. PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$100, 2ND GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$50, 3RD GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$25 SUPPORTED BY SEMEX PTY LTD

PRIZE: 1ST \$100, 2ND \$50, 3RD \$25 SUPPORTED BY

GREENHAM AUSTRALIA

AA45S - BREEDERS GROUP

The winner of this class is eligible for entry into Interbreed class IB01S. Three head representing both sexes. Must be bred and owned by the exhibitor.

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$100, 3RD GIFT VOUCHER

VALUE \$25 SUPPORTED BY SEMEX PTY LTD

PRIZE: 2ND GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY AGRI

GENE

PRIZE: 1ST \$100, 2ND \$50, 3RD \$25 SUPPORTED BY DIGIORGIO WINES & WAVERY ANGUS & FIREPITS R US

SPECIAL PRIZES

AA46S - SUPREME EXHIBIT

Eligible Classes: AA23S, AA37S

PRIZE: PERPETUAL TROPHY SUPPORTED BY VICTORIAN

STATE COMMITTEE - ANGUS AUSTRALIA
PRIZE: PRODUCT SUPPORTED BY KUBOTA

AA47S - MOST SUCCESSFUL ANGUS EXHIBITOR

PRIZE: GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$500 SUPPORTED BY BOVINE

SCANNING SERVICES

PRIZE: PERPETUAL TROPHY SUPPORTED BY JC WILSON

MEMORIAL

AA48S - BEST MAINTAINED TEAM UNDER 5 HEAD PRIZE: PRODUCT SUPPORTED BY LIMITLESS SHOW

SUPPLIES

AA49S - BEST MAINTAINED TEAM OVER 5 HEAD PRIZE: PRODUCT SUPPORTED BY LIMITLESS SHOW

SUPPLIES

AUSTRALIAN LOWLINE

Championship prize money of \$50 will be made available by RASV for Junior and Senior Champions, \$200 for Grand Champion Female and \$300 for Grand Champion Bull, provided there are three or more individual exhibitors competing in the ring for this breed.

We encourage exhibitors and breed organisations to assist us with securing support for prize money and trophies for the Championships in this breed. Please contact RASV on (03) 9281 7444 should you require further information or wish to pledge your support.

ORDINARY

AL01 - HEIFER, 9 TO 12 MONTHS.

Born on or between 1 Oct 2018 and 31 Dec 2018

AL02 - HEIFER, 12 TO 16 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Jun 2018 and 30 Sep 2018

AL03 - HEIFER, 16 TO 20 MONTHS.

Born on or between 1 Feb 2018 and 31 May 2018

AL04S - JUNIOR CHAMPION HEIFER.

Eligible Classes: AL01 - AL03 PRIZE: \$50, RASV SASH

AL05S - RESERVE JUNIOR CHAMPION HEIFER.

Eligible Classes: AL04S PRIZE: RASV SASH

AL06 - HEIFER, 20 TO 24 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Oct 2017 and 31 Jan 2018

AL07 - COW OR HEIFER, 24 TO 36 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Oct 2016 and 30 Sep 2017

AL08 - COW, OVER 36 MONTHS

Born on or before 30 Sep 2016

AL09S - SENIOR CHAMPION COW.

Eligible Classes: AL06 - AL08 PRIZE: \$50, RASV SASH

AL10S - RESERVE SENIOR CHAMPION COW.

Eligible Classes: AL09S PRIZE: RASV SASH

AL11S - GRAND CHAMPION FEMALE.

Eligible Classes: AL04S, AL09S PRIZE: \$200, RASV SASH

AL12 - BULL, 9 TO 12 MONTHS.

Born on or between 1 Oct 2018 and 31 Dec 2018

AL13 - BULL, 12 TO 15 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Jul 2018 and 30 Sep 2018

AL14 - BULL, 15 TO 18 MONTHS.

Born on or between 1 Apr 2018 and 30 Jun 2018

AL15 - BULL, 18 TO 20 MONTHS.

Born on or between 1 Feb 2018 and 31 Mar 2018



AL16S - JUNIOR CHAMPION BULL.

Eligible Classes: AL12 - AL15 PRIZE: \$50, RASV SASH

AL17S - RESERVE JUNIOR CHAMPION BULL.

Eligible Classes: AL16S PRIZE: RASV SASH

AL18 - BULL, 20 TO 24 MONTHS.

Born on or between 1 Oct 2017 and 31 Jan 2018

AL19 - BULL, 24 TO 36 MONTHS.

Born on or between 1 Oct 2016 and 30 Sep 2017

AL20 - BULL, OVER 36 MONTHS

Born on or before 30 Sep 2016

AL21S - SENIOR CHAMPION BULL.

Eligible Classes: AL18 - AL20 PRIZE: \$50, RASV SASH

AL22S - RESERVE SENIOR CHAMPION BULL.

Eligible Classes: AL21S PRIZE: RASV SASH

AL23S - GRAND CHAMPION BULL.

Eligible Classes: AL16S, AL21S PRIZE: \$300, RASV SASH **AL24S - SUPREME EXHIBIT.** Eligible Classes: AL11S, AL23S

PRIZE: PERPETUAL TROPHY SUPPORTED BY AUSTRALIAN LOWLINE CATTLE ASSOCIATION (SOUTHERN REGION PROMOTIONAL CROUP)

PROMOTIONAL GROUP)

PRIZE: PRODUCT SUPPORTED BY INTERNATIONAL ANIMAL

HEALTH



PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

GROUP

Competition in Group Classes is limited to animals exhibited in the Ordinary Classes.

AL25 - BEST THREE HEAD, ANY AGE, BOTH SEXES TO BE REPRESENTED AND ALL BRED AND OWNED BY THE EXHIBITOR

The winner of this class is eligible for entry into Interbreed class IB01S

PRIZE: 1ST - 3RD RASV SASH

AL26 - SIRE'S PROGENY: BEST THREE HEAD, ANY AGE PROGENY OF ONE SIRE

Not Necessarily All Owned By The Exhibitor. The name of the sire to be stated on the entry form. PRIZE: 1ST - 3RD RASV SASH

AL27 - BEST TWO BULLS, UNDER 20 MONTHS, TO BE BRED BY THE EXHIBITOR

Must be entered into Junior Classes AA12, AA13, AA14, AA15 PRIZE: 1ST - 3RD RASV SASH

AL28 - BEST TWO FEMALES, UNDER 20 MONTHS, TO BE BRED BY THE EXHIBITOR

Must be entered into Junior Classes AL01, AL02, AL03

PRIZE: 1ST - 3RD RASV SASH

SPECIAL PRIZES

AL29S - MOST SUCCESSFUL AUSTRALIAN LOWLINE EXHIBITOR

Providing There Are Three Or More Exhibitors.

PRIZE: ŘASV SASH



AUSTRALIAN SHORTHORN

Championship prize money of \$50 will be made available by the RASV for Junior and Senior Champions, \$200 for Grand Champion Female and \$300 for Grand Champion Bull, provided there are three or more individual exhibitors competing in the ring for this breed.

We encourage exhibitors and breed organisations to assist us with securing support for prize money and trophies for the Championships in this breed. Please contact RASV on (03) 9281 7444 should you require further information or wish to pledge your support.

Breed Uniform: The Uniform for the Australian Shorthorn breed is a Grey Vest with an embroidered Australian Shorthorn Emblem.

The Australian Shorthorn Society of Australia thanks the following for their support of the breed.

Australia Post

Beef Shorthorn Society of Australia (Federal Council) Beef Shorthorn Society of Australia (Victorian Committee) Douglas Livestock Transport Hamilton Junior & Commercial Group Linfox Transport Group Roly Park Beef & Australian Shorthorns Spencer Family Swan Family Tuffmar International

ORDINARY

IS01 - HEIFER, 9 TO 14 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Aug 2018 and 31 Dec 2018

IS02 - HEIFER, 14 TO 20 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Feb 2018 and 31 Jul 2018

IS03S - JUNIOR CHAMPION HEIFER.

Eligible Classes: IS01, IS02 PRIZE: \$50, RASV SASH

IS04S - RESERVE JUNIOR CHAMPION HEIFER.

Eligible Classes: IS03S PRIZE: RASV SASH

IS05 - COW OR HEIFER, 20 TO 30 MONTHS
Born on or between 1 Apr 2017 and 31 Jan 2018

IS06 - COW. OVER 30 MONTHS

Born on or before 31 Mar 2017

IS07S - SENIOR CHAMPION COW.

Eligible Classes: IS05, IS06 PRIZE: \$50, RASV SASH

IS08S - RESERVE SENIOR CHAMPION COW.

Eligible Classes: IS07S PRIZE: RASV SASH

IS09S - GRAND CHAMPION FEMALE.

Eligible Classes: IS03S, IS07S PRIZE: \$200, RASV SASH

IS10 - BULL, 9 TO 14 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Aug 2018 and 31 Dec 2018

IS11 - BULL, 14 TO 20 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Feb 2018 and 31 Jul 2018

IS12S - JUNIOR CHAMPION BULL.

Eligible Classes: IS10, IS11 PRIZE: RASV SASH, \$50

IS13S - RESERVE JUNIOR CHAMPION BULL.

Eligible Classes: IS12S PRIZE: RASV SASH

IS14 - BULL, 20 TO 30 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Apr 2017 and 31 Jan 2018

IS15 - BULL, OVER 30 MONTHS

Born on or before 31 Mar 2017

IS16S - SENIOR CHAMPION BULL.

Eligible Classes: IS14, IS15 PRIZE: \$50, RASV SASH

IS17S - RESERVE SENIOR CHAMPION BULL.

Eligible Classes: IS16S PRIZE: RASV SASH

IS18S - GRAND CHAMPION BULL.

Eligible Classes: IS12S, IS16S PRIZE: \$300, RASV SASH IS19S - SUPREME EXHIBIT. Eligible Classes: IS09S, IS18S

PRIZE: PRODUCT SUPPORTED BY INTERNATIONAL ANIMAL

HEALTH



PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

GROUP

Competition in Group Classes is limited to animals exhibited in the Ordinary Classes.

IS20 - JUNIOR PAIR, BULL AND HEIFER UNDER 20 MONTHS, OWNED BUT NOT NECESSARILY BRED BY EXHIBITOR.

Must be entered in Junior Classes IS01, IS02, IS10 or IS11.

PRIZE: 1ST - 3RD RASV SASH

IS21 - SENIOR PAIR BULL AND FEMALE, OVER 20 MONTHS OWNED BUT NOT NECESSARILY BRED BY THE EXHIBITOR.

Must be entered in Senior Classes IS05, IS06, IS14 or IS15.

PRIZE: 1ST - 3RD RASV SASH

IS22 - BEST THREE HEAD, ANY AGE, BOTH SEXES TO BE REPRESENTED AND ALL BRED AND OWNED BY THE **EXHIBITOR**

The winner of this class is eligible for entry into Interbreed class

IR01S

PRIZE: 1ST - 3RD RASV SASH

SPECIAL PRIZES

IS23S - MOST SUCCESSFUL AUSTRALIAN SHORTHORN **EXHIBITOR**

Providing There Are Three Or More Exhibitors.

PRIZE: RASV SASH



BEEF SHORTHORN

Championship prize money of \$50 will be made available by the RASV for Junior and Senior Champions, \$200 for Grand Champion Female and \$300 for Grand Champion Bull, provided there are three or more individual exhibitors competing in the ring for this breed.

We encourage exhibitors and breed organisations to assist us with securing support for prize money and trophies for the Championships in this breed. Please contact RASV on (03) 9281 7444 should you require further information or wish to pledge your support.

Breed Uniform: The uniform for the Beef Shorthorn breed is a Maroon Vest with an embroidered Beef Shorthorn Emblem.

The Beef Shorthorn Society of Australia thanks the following for their support of the breed.

Australia Post

Beef Shorthorn Society of Australia (Federal Council)
Beef Shorthorn Society of Australia (Victorian Committee)
Douglas Livestock Transport
Hamilton Junior & Commercial Group
Linfox Transport Group
Roly Park Beef & Australian Shorthorns
Spencer Family
Swan Family
Tuffmar International

ORDINARY

BS01 - HEIFER, 9 TO 12 MONTHS.

Born on or between 1 Oct 2018 and 31 Dec 2018

BS02 - HEIFER, 12 TO 16 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Jun 2018 and 30 Sep 2018

BS03 - HEIFER, 16 TO 20 MONTHS.

Born on or between 1 Feb 2018 and 31 May 2018

BS04S - JUNIOR CHAMPION HEIFER.

Eligible Classes: BS01 - BS03 PRIZE: TROPHY, \$50, RASV SASH

BS05S - RESERVE JUNIOR CHAMPION HEIFER.

Eligible Classes: BS04S PRIZE: RASV SASH

BS06 - HEIFER, 20 TO 24 MONTHS.

Born on or between 1 Oct 2017 and 31 Jan 2018

BS07 - COW OR HEIFER, 24 TO 36 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Oct 2016 and 30 Sep 2017

BS08 - COW OVER 36 MONTHS

Born on or before 30 Sep 2016

BS09S - SENIOR CHAMPION COW.

Eligible Classes: BS06 - BS08 PRIZE: \$50, RASV SASH

BS10S - RESERVE SENIOR CHAMPION COW.

Eligible Classes: BS09S PRIZE: RASV SASH

BS11S - GRAND CHAMPION FEMALE.

Eligible Classes: BS04S, BS09S PRIZE: \$200, RASV SASH

BS12 - BULL, 9 TO 12 MONTHS.

Born on or between 1 Oct 2018 and 31 Dec 2018

BS13 - BULL, 12 TO 16 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Jun 2018 and 30 Sep 2018

BS14 - BULL, 16 TO 20 MONTHS.

Born on or between 1 Feb 2018 and 31 May 2018

BS15S - JUNIOR CHAMPION BULL.

Eligible Classes: BS12 - BS14

RASV SASH, \$50

BS16S - RESERVE JUNIOR CHAMPION BULL.

Eligible Classes: BS15S PRIZE: RASV SASH

BS17 - BULL, 20 TO 24 MONTHS.

Born on or between 1 Oct 2017 and 31 Jan 2018

BS18 - BULL, OVER 24 MONTHS

Born on or before 30 Sep 2017

BS19S - SENIOR CHAMPION BULL.

Eligible Classes: BS17, BS18 PRIZE: \$50, RASV SASH

BS20S - RESERVE SENIOR CHAMPION BULL.

Eligible Classes: BS19S PRIZE: RASV SASH

BS21S - GRAND CHAMPION BULL.

The Shorthorn Society of The United Kingdom of Great Britain and Ireland Silver Cup is to be competed for in perpetuity and the name of the winning animal and the exhibitor's name to be engraved on it each year. The Cup is to remain the property of The Royal

Agricultural Society of Victoria Limited. Eligible Classes: BS15S, BS19S PRIZE: \$300, RASV SASH BS22S - SUPREME EXHIBIT.

Eligible Classes: BS11S, BS21S PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

PRIZE: PRODUCT SUPPORTED BY INTERNATIONAL ANIMAL

HEALTH



GROUP

Competition in Group Classes is limited to animals exhibited in the Ordinary Classes.

BS23 - BEST THREE HEAD, ANY AGE, BOTH SEXES TO BE REPRESENTED AND ALL BRED AND OWNED BY THE EXHIBITOR

The winner of this class is eligible for entry into Interbreed class IB01S

PRIZE: 1ST - 3RD RASV SASH

BS24 - SIRE'S PROGENY: BEST THREE HEAD, PROGENY OF ONE SIRE.

Not Necessarily All Owned By The Exhibitor. The name of the sire to be stated on the entry form.

PRIZE: 1ST - 3RD RASV SASH

BS25 - BEST TWO BULLS, UNDER 20 MONTHS, TO BE BRED BY THE EXHIBITOR

Must be entered into Junior Classes BS12, BS13, BS14

PRIZE: 1ST - 3RD RASV SASH



BS26 - BEST TWO FEMALES, UNDER 20 MONTHS, TO BE BRED BY THE EXHIBITOR

Must be entered into Junior Classes BS01, BS02 or BS03 PRIZE: 1ST - 3RD RASV SASH

SPECIAL PRIZES

BS27S - HONOUR BOARD - THE BEEF SHORTHORN SIRES' MEMORIAL AWARD

To be awarded to the owner (at date of service) of the Most Successful Sire in the Beef Shorthorn Section. The name of the winning sire for the year and the names of the owner (At date of service) and breeder will be recorded upon the Beef Shorthorn Sires Memorial Honour Board.

Three points will be awarded for first prize in the Ordinary classes, two points for second and one point for third prize.

BS28S - MOST SUCCESSFUL BEEF SHORTHORN EXHIBITOR

Providing There Are Three Or More Exhibitors.
PRIZE: PERPETUAL TROPHY SUPPORTED BY THE RON &
YVONNE FALLS MEMORIAL TROPHY AND AWARD

PRIZE: RASV SASH

BELTED GALLOWAY

Championship prize money of \$50 will be made available by the RASV for Junior and Senior Champions, \$200 for Grand Champion Female and \$300 for Grand Champion Bull, provided there are three or more individual exhibitors competing in the ring for this breed.

We encourage exhibitors and breed organisations to assist us with securing support for prize money and trophies for the Championships in this breed. Please contact RASV on (03) 9281 7444 should you require further information or wish to pledge your support.

ORDINARY

GB01 - HEIFER, 9 TO 12 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Oct 2018 and 31 Dec 2018

GB02 - HEIFER,12 TO 16 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Jun 2018 and 30 Sep 2018

GB03 - HEIFER, 16 TO 20 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Feb 2018 and 31 May 2018

GB04S - JUNIOR CHAMPION HEIFER.

Eligible Classes: GB01 - GB03 PRIZE: \$50, RASV SASH

GB05S - RESERVE JUNIOR CHAMPION HEIFER.

Eligible Classes: GB04S PRIZE: RASV SASH

GB06 - HEIFER, 20 TO 24 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Oct 2017 and 31 Jan 2018

GB07 - COW OR HEIFER, 24 TO 30 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Apr 2017 and 30 Sep 2017

GB08 - COW OR HEIFER, OVER 30 MONTHS

Born on or before 31 Mar 2017

GB09S - SENIOR CHAMPION COW.

Eligible Classes: GB06 - GB08 PRIZE: \$50, RASV SASH

GB10S - RESERVE SENIOR CHAMPION COW.

Eligible Classes: GB09S PRIZE: RASV SASH

GB11S - GRAND CHAMPION FEMALE.

Eligible Classes: GB04S, GB09S PRIZE: \$200, RASV SASH

GB12 - BULL, 9 TO 12 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Oct 2018 and 31 Dec 2018

GB13 - BULL, 12 TO 16 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Jun 2018 and 30 Sep 2018

GB14 - BULL, 16 TO 20 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Feb 2018 and 31 May 2018

GB15S - JUNIOR CHAMPION BULL.

Eligible Classes: GB12 - GB14 PRIZE: \$50, RASV SASH

GB16S - RESERVE JUNIOR CHAMPION BULL.

Eligible Classes: GB15S PRIZE: RASV SASH



GB17 - BULL, 20 TO 24 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Oct 2017 and 31 Jan 2018

GB18 - BULL, OVER 24 MONTHS

Born on or before 30 Sep 2017

GB19S - SENIOR CHAMPION BULL.

Eligible Classes: GB17, GB18 PRIZE: \$50, RASV SASH

GB20S - RESERVE SENIOR CHAMPION BULL.

Eligible Classes: GB19S PRIZE: RASV SASH

GB21S - GRAND CHAMPION BULL.

Eligible Classes: GB15S, GB19S PRIZE: \$300, RASV SASH GB22S - SUPREME EXHIBIT. Eligible Classes: GB11S, GB21S

PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE
PRIZE: PRODUCT SUPPORTED BY INTERNATIONAL ANIMAL

HEALTH



GROUP

Competition in Group Classes is limited to animals exhibited in the Ordinary Classes.

GB23 - BEST THREE HEAD, ANY AGE, BOTH SEXES TO BE REPRESENTED AND ALL BRED AND OWNED BY THE EXHIBITOR

The winner of this class is eligible for entry into Interbreed class

IB01S

PRIZE: 1ST - 3RD RASV SASH

GB24 - SIRE'S PROGENY: BEST THREE HEAD, PROGENY OF ONE SIRE NOT NECESSARILY ALL OWNED BY EXHIBITOR

The name of the sire to be provided on the entry form.

PRIZE: 1ST - 3RD RASV SASH

$\ensuremath{\mathsf{GB25}}$ - BEST TWO BULLS, UNDER 20 MONTHS, TO BE BRED BY THE EXHIBITOR

Must be entered into Junior Classes GB12, GB13 or GB14

PRIZE: 1ST - 3RD RASV SASH

$\ensuremath{\mathsf{GB26}}\xspace$ - BEST TWO FEMALES, UNDER 20 MONTHS, TO BE BRED BY THE EXHIBITOR

Must be entered into Junior Classes GB01, GB02 or GB03

PRIZE: 1ST - 3RD RASV SASH

SPECIAL PRIZES

GB27S - MOST SUCCESSFUL BELTED GALLOWAY EXHIBITOR

Providing There Are Three Or More Exhibitors.

PRIZE: RASV SASH

BLONDE D'AQUITAINE

Championship prize money of \$50 will be made available by the RASV for Junior and Senior Champions, \$200 for Grand Champion Female and \$300 for Grand Champion Bull, provided there are three or more individual exhibitors competing in the ring for this breed.

We encourage exhibitors and breed organisations to assist us with securing support for prize money and trophies for the Championships in this breed. Please contact RASV on (03) 9281 7444 should you require further information or wish to pledge your support.

ORDINARY

BA01 - HEIFER, 9 TO 14 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Aug 2018 and 31 Dec 2018

BA02 - HEIFER, 14 TO 20 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Feb 2018 and 31 Jul 2018

BA03S - JUNIOR CHAMPION HEIFER.

Eligible Classes: BA01, BA02 PRIZE: \$50, RASV SASH

BA04S - RESERVE JUNIOR CHAMPION HEIFER.

Eligible Classes: BA03S PRIZE: RASV SASH

BA05 - COW OR HEIFER, 20 TO 30 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Apr 2017 and 31 Jan 2018

BA06 - COW, OVER 30 MONTHS

Born on or before 31 Mar 2017

BA07S - SENIOR CHAMPION COW.

Eligible Classes: BA05, BA06 PRIZE: \$50. RASV SASH

BA08S - RESERVE SENIOR CHAMPION COW.

Eligible Classes: BA07S PRIZE: RASV SASH

BA09S - GRAND CHAMPION FEMALE.

Eligible Classes: BA03S, BA07S

RASV SASH, \$200

BA10 - BULL, 9 TO 14 MONTHS.

Born on or between 1 Aug 2018 and 31 Dec 2018

BA11 - BULL, 14 TO 20 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Feb 2018 and 31 Jul 2018

BA12S - JUNIOR CHAMPION BULL.

Eligible Classes: BA10, BA11 PRIZE: \$50, RASV SASH

BA13S - RESERVE JUNIOR CHAMPION BULL.

Eligible Classes: BA12S PRIZE: RASV SASH

BA14 - BULL, 20 TO 30 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Apr 2017 and 31 Jan 2018

BA15 - BULL, OVER 30 MONTHS

Born on or before 31 Mar 2017



BA16S - SENIOR CHAMPION BULL.

Eligible Classes: BA14, BA15 PRIZE: \$50, RASV SASH

BA17S - RESERVE SENIOR CHAMPION BULL.

Eligible Classes: BA16S PRIZE: RASV SASH

BA18S - GRAND CHAMPION BULL.

Eligible Classes: BA12S, BA16S

RASV SASH, \$300

BA19S - SUPREME EXHIBIT.

Eligible Classes: BA09S, BA18S

PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

PRIZE: PRODUCT SUPPORTED BY INTERNATIONAL ANIMAL

HEALTH



GROUP

Competition in Group Classes is limited to animals exhibited in the Ordinary Classes.

BA20 - JUNIOR PAIR BULL AND HEIFER UNDER 20 MONTHS. OWNED BUT NOT NECESSARILY BRED BY EXHIBITOR.

Must be entered in Junior Classes BA01, BA02, BA10 or BA11.

PRIZE: 1ST - 3RD RASV SASH

BA21 - SENIOR PAIR, BULL AND FEMALE OVER 20 MONTHS OWNED BUT NOT NECESSARILY BRED BY EXHIBITOR.

Must be entered in Senior Classes BA05, BA06, BA14 or BA15.

PRIZE: 1ST - 3RD RASV SASH

BA22 - BEST THREE HEAD, ANY AGE, BOTH SEXES TO BE REPRESENTED AND ALL BRED AND OWNED BY THE FXHIBITOR

The winner of this class is eligible for entry into Interbreed class

PRIZE: 1ST - 3RD RASV SASH

SPECIAL PRIZES

BA23S - MOST SUCCESSFUL BLONDE D'AQUITAINE EXHIBITOR

Providing There Are Three Or More Exhibitors.

PRIZE: RASV SASH

CHAROLAIS

Championship prize money of \$50 will be made available by the RASV for Junior and Senior Champions, \$200 for Grand Champion Female and \$300 for Grand Champion Bull, provided there are three or more individual exhibitors competing in the ring for this breed.

We encourage exhibitors and breed organisations to assist us with securing support for prize money and trophies for the Championships in this breed. Please contact RASV on (03) 9281 7444 should you require further information or wish to pledge your support.

ORDINARY

CC01 - HEIFER, 9 TO 12 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Oct 2018 and 31 Dec 2018

CC02 - HEIFER, 12 TO 16 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Jun 2018 and 30 Sep 2018

CC03 - HEIFER, 16 TO 20 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Feb 2018 and 31 May 2018

CC04S - JUNIOR CHAMPION HEIFER

Eligible Classes: CC01 - CC03 PRIZE: \$50, RASV SASH

CC05S - RESERVE JUNIOR CHAMPION HEIFER

Eligible Classes: CC04S PRIZE: RASV SASH

CC06 - HEIFER. 20 TO 24 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Oct 2017 and 31 Jan 2018

CC07 - COW OR HEIFER, 24 TO 30 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Apr 2017 and 30 Sep 2017

CC08 - COW OVER 30 MONTHS

Born on or before 31 Mar 2017

CC09S - SENIOR CHAMPION COW

Eligible Classes: CC06 - CC08 PRIZE: \$50, RASV SASH

CC10S - RESERVE SENIOR CHAMPION COW

Eligible Classes: CC09S PRIZE: RASV SASH

CC11S - GRAND CHAMPION FEMALE

Eligible Classes: CC04S, CC09S PRIZE: \$200, RASV SASH

CC12 - BULL, 9 TO 12 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Oct 2018 and 31 Dec 2018

CC13 - BULL, 12 TO 15 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Jul 2018 and 30 Sep 2018

CC14 - BULL, 15 TO 18 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Apr 2018 and 30 Jun 2018

CC15 - BULL, 18 TO 20 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Feb 2018 and 31 Mar 2018

CC16S - JUNIOR CHAMPION BULL

Eligible Classes: CC12 - CC15 PRIZE: \$50, RASV SASH

CC17S - RESERVE JUNIOR CHAMPION BULL

Eligible Classes: CC16S PRIZE: RASV SASH



CC18 - BULL, 20 TO 24 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Oct 2017 and 31 Jan 2018

CC19 - BULL, OVER 24 MONTHS

Born on or before 30 Sep 2017

CC20S - SENIOR CHAMPION BULL

Eligible Classes: CC18, CC19 PRIZE: TROPHY, \$50, RASV SASH

CC21S - RESERVE SENIOR CHAMPION BULL

Eligible Classes: CC20S PRIZE: RASV SASH

CC22S - GRAND CHAMPION BULL

Eligible Classes: CC16S, CC20S PRIZE: \$300, RASV SASH CC23S - SUPREME EXHIBIT Eligible Classes: CC11S, CC22S

PRIZE: PRODUCT SUPPORTED BY INTERNATIONAL ANIMAL

HEALTH



PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

GROUP

Competition in Group Classes is limited to animals exhibited in the Ordinary Classes.

CC24 - BEST THREE HEAD, ANY AGE, BOTH SEXES TO BE REPRESENTED AND ALL BRED AND OWNED BY THE EXHIBITOR

The winner of this class is eligible for entry into Interbreed class

IB01S

PRIZE: 1ST - 3RD RASV SASH

CC25 - SIRE'S PROGENY: BEST THREE HEAD THE PROGENY OF ONE SIRE

Not Necessarily All Owned By The Exhibitor. The name of the sire to be stated on the entry form. PRIZE: 1ST - 3RD RASV SASH

${\tt CC26}$ - BEST TWO BULLS, UNDER 20 MONTHS, TO BE BRED BY THE EXHIBITOR

Must be entered in Junior Classes CC13, CC14, CC15 or CC16

PRIZE: 1ST - 3RD RASV SASH

CC27 - BEST TWO FEMALES, UNDER 20 MONTHS, TO BE OWNED BY THE SAME EXHIBITOR

Must be entered in Junior Classes CC01, CC02 or CC03

PRIZE: 1ST - 3RD RASV SASH

SPECIAL PRIZES

CC28S - MOST SUCCESSFUL CHAROLAIS EXHIBITOR PRIZE: PERPETUAL TROPHY SUPPORTED BY MRS. H.A.

SEELEY

PRIZE: RASV SASH

DAIRY SHORTHORN

ORDINARY

DS01 - HEIFER, 9 TO 14 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Aug 2018 and 31 Dec 2018

DS02 - HEIFER, 14 TO 20 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Feb 2018 and 31 Jul 2018

DS03S - JUNIOR CHAMPION HEIFER

Eligible Classes: DS01, DS02

DS04S - RESERVE JUNIOR CHAMPION HEIFER.

Eligible Classes: DS03S

DS05 - COW OR HEIFER, 20 TO 30 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Apr 2017 and 31 Jan 2018

DS06 - COW, OVER 30 MONTHS

Born on or before 31 Mar 2017

DS07S - SENIOR CHAMPION COW

Eligible Classes: DS05, DS06

DS08S - RESERVE SENIOR CHAMPION COW

Eligible Classes: DS07S

DS09S - GRAND CHAMPION FEMALE

Eligible Classes: DS03S, DS07S

DS10 - BULL, 9 TO 14 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Aug 2018 and 31 Dec 2018

DS11 - BULL, 14 TO 20 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Feb 2018 and 31 Jul 2018

DS12S - JUNIOR CHAMPION BULL

Eligible Classes: DS10, DS11

DS13S - RESERVE JUNIOR CHAMPION BULL

Eligible Classes: DS12S

DS14 - BULL, 20 TO 30 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Apr 2017 and 31 Jan 2018

DS15 - BULL, OVER 30 MONTHS

Born on or before 31 Mar 2017

DS16S - SENIOR CHAMPION BULL

Eligible Classes: DS14, DS15

DS17S - RESERVE SENIOR CHAMPION BULL

Eligible Classes: DS16S

DS18S - GRAND CHAMPION BULL

Eligible Classes: DS12S, DS16S

DS19S - SUPREME EXHIBIT

Eligible Classes: DS09S, DS18S



GROUP

Competition in Group Classes is limited to animals exhibited in the Ordinary Classes.

DS20 - JUNIOR PAIR, BULL AND HEIFER UNDER 20 MONTHS, OWNED BUT NOT NECESSARILY BRED BY EXHIBITOR.

Must be entered in Junior Classes DS01, DS02, DS10 or DS11.

DS21 - SENIOR PAIR BULL AND FEMALE, OVER 20 MONTHS OWNED BUT NOT NECESSARILY BRED BY THE EXHIBITOR. Must be entered in Senior Classes DS05, DS06, DS14 or DS15.

DS22 - BEST THREE HEAD, ANY AGE, BOTH SEXES TO BE REPRESENTED AND ALL BRED AND OWNED BY THE EXHIBITOR

The winner of this class is eligible for entry into Interbreed class IB01S

SPECIAL PRIZES

DS23S - MOST SUCCESSFUL DAIRY SHORTHORN EXHIBITORProviding There Are Three Or More Exhibitors.

GALLOWAY

Championship prize money of \$50 will be made available by the RASV for Junior and Senior Champions, \$200 for Grand Champion Female and \$300 for Grand Champion Bull, provided there are three or more individual exhibitors competing in the ring for this breed.

We encourage exhibitors and breed organisations to assist us with securing support for prize money and trophies for the Championships in this breed. Please contact RASV on (03) 9281 7444 should you require further information or wish to pledge your support.

ORDINARY

GA01 - HEIFER, 9 TO 14 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Aug 2018 and 31 Dec 2018

GA02 - HEIFER, 14 TO 20 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Feb 2018 and 31 Jul 2018

GA03S - JUNIOR CHAMPION HEIFER.

Eligible Classes: GA01, GA02 PRIZE: \$50, RASV SASH

GA04S - RESERVE JUNIOR CHAMPION HEIFER.

Eligible Classes: GA03S PRIZE: RASV SASH

GA05 - COW OR HEIFER, 20 TO 30 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Apr 2017 and 31 Jan 2018

GA06 - COW OVER 30 MONTHS

Born on or before 31 Mar 2017

GA07S - SENIOR CHAMPION COW.

Eligible Classes: GA05, GA06 PRIZE: \$50, RASV SASH

GA08S - RESERVE SENIOR CHAMPION COW.

Eligible Classes: GA07S PRIZE: RASV SASH

GA09S - GRAND CHAMPION FEMALE.

Eligible Classes: GA03S, GA07S

RASV SASH, \$200

GA10 - BULL, 9 TO 14 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Aug 2018 and 31 Dec 2018

GA11 - BULL, 14 TO 20 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Feb 2018 and 31 Jul 2018

GA12S - JUNIOR CHAMPION BULL.

Eligible Classes: GA10, GA11 PRIZE: \$50, RASV SASH

GA13S - RESERVE JUNIOR CHAMPION BULL.

Eligible Classes: GA12S PRIZE: RASV SASH

GA14 - BULL, 20 TO 30 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Apr 2017 and 31 Jan 2018

GA15 - BULL, OVER 30 MONTHS

Born on or before 31 Mar 2017



GA16S - SENIOR CHAMPION BULL.

Eligible Classes: GA14, GA15 PRIZE: \$50, RASV SASH

GA17S - RESERVE SENIOR CHAMPION BULL.

Eligible Classes: GA16S PRIZE: RASV SASH

GA18S - GRAND CHAMPION BULL.

Eligible Classes: GA12S, GA16S

RASV SASH, \$300

GA19S - SUPREME EXHIBIT.

Eligible Classes: GA09S, GA18S

PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

PRIZE: PRODUCT SUPPORTED BY INTERNATIONAL ANIMAL

HEALTH



GROUP

Competition in Group Classes is limited to animals exhibited in the Ordinary Classes.

GA20 - JUNIOR PAIR BULL AND HEIFER UNDER 20 MONTHS, OWNED BUT NOT NECESSARILY BRED BY EXHIBITOR

Must be entered in Junior Classes GA01, GA02, GA10 or GA11.

PRIZE: 1ST - 3RD RASV SASH

GA21 - SENIOR PAIR BULL AND FEMALE OVER 20 MONTHS. OWNED BUT NOT NECESSARILY BRED BY EXHIBITOR

Must be entered in Senior Classes GA05, GA06, GA14 or GA15

PRIZE: 1ST - 3RD RASV SASH

GA22 - BEST THREE HEAD, ANY AGE, BOTH SEXES TO BE REPRESENTED AND ALL BRED AND OWNED BY THE EXHIBITOR

The winner of this class is eligible for entry into Interbreed class

IB01S

PRIZE: 1ST - 3RD RASV SASH

SPECIAL PRIZES

GA23S - MOST SUCCESSFUL GALLOWAY EXHIBITOR

Providing There Are Three Or More Exhibitors.

PRIZE: ŘASV SASH

HEREFORD

Championship prize money of \$50 will be made available by the RASV for Junior and Senior Champions, \$200 for Grand Champion Female and \$300 for Grand Champion Bull, provided there are three or more individual exhibitors competing in the ring for this breed.

We encourage exhibitors and breed organisations to assist us with securing support for prize money and trophies for the Championships in this breed. Please contact RASV on (03) 9281 7444 should you require further information or wish to pledge your support.

Please note that both the Hereford and Poll Hereford breeds are eligible to enter the competition.

ORDINARY

HH01 - HEIFER, 9 TO 12 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Oct 2018 and 31 Dec 2018

HH02 - HEIFER, 12 TO 16 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Jun 2018 and 30 Sep 2018

HH03 - HEIFER, 16 TO 20 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Feb 2018 and 31 May 2018

HH04S - JUNIOR CHAMPION HEIFER.

Eligible Classes: HH01 - HH03 PRIZE: \$50, RASV SASH

HH05S - RESERVE JUNIOR CHAMPION HEIFER.

Eligible Classes: HH04S PRIZE: RASV SASH

HH06 - HEIFER, 20 TO 24 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Oct 2017 and 31 Jan 2018

HH07 - COW OR HEIFER, 24 TO 36 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Oct 2016 and 30 Sep 2017

HH08 - COW, OVER 36 MONTHS

Born on or before 30 Sep 2016

HH09S - SENIOR CHAMPION COW.

Eligible Classes: HH06 - HH08 PRIZE: \$50, TROPHY, RASV SASH

HH10S - RESERVE SENIOR CHAMPION COW.

Eligible Classes: HH09S PRIZE: RASV SASH

HH11S - GRAND CHAMPION FEMALE.

Eligible Classes: HH04S, HH09S PRIZE: \$200, RASV SASH

HH12 - BULL, 9 TO 12 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Oct 2018 and 31 Dec 2018

HH13 - BULL, 12 TO 15 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Jul 2018 and 30 Sep 2018

HH14 - BULL, 15 TO 18 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Apr 2018 and 30 Jun 2018

HH15 - BULL, 18 TO 20 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Feb 2018 and 31 Mar 2018



HH16S - JUNIOR CHAMPION BULL

Eligible Classes: HH12 - HH15 PRIZE: \$50. RASV SASH

HH17S - RESERVE JUNIOR CHAMPION BULL

Eligible Classes: HH16S PRIZE: RASV SASH

HH18 - BULL, 20 TO 24 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Oct 2017 and 31 Jan 2018

HH19 - BULL, OVER 24 MONTHS

Born on or before 30 Sep 2017

HH20S - SENIOR CHAMPION BULL

Eligible Classes: HH18, HH19 PRIZE: \$50, RASV SASH

HH21S - RESERVE SENIOR CHAMPION BULL

Eligible Classes: HH20S PRIZE: RASV SASH

HH22S - GRAND CHAMPION BULL

At the 2016 Royal Melbourne Show the Sir Kenneth and Lady Luke Memorial Trophy was awarded to the Grand Champion Hereford Bull. This class incorporates cattle from the Hereford and Poll Hereford Breeds.

Eligible Classes: HH16S, HH20S PRIZE: \$300, TROPHY, RASV SASH

HH23S - SUPREME EXHIBIT. Eligible Classes: HH11S, HH22S

PRIZE: PRODUCT SUPPORTED BY INTERNATIONAL ANIMAL

HEALTH



PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

GROUP

Competition in Group Classes is limited to animals exhibited in the Ordinary Classes.

HH24 - BEST THREE HEAD, ANY AGE, BOTH SEXES TO BE REPRESENTED AND ALL BRED AND OWNED BY THE **EXHIBITOR**

The winner of this class is eligible for entry into Interbreed class

IR01S

PRIZE: 1ST - 3RD RASV SASH

HH25 - SIRE'S PROGENY: BEST 3 HEAD ANY AGE. THE PROGENY OF ONE SIRE

Not Necessarily All Owned By The Exhibitor. The name of the sire to be stated on the entry form.

PRIZE: THE BAYUNGA TROPHY

Previous winners of The Bayunga Trophy

Outright winner of No. 1 Trophy: 1982, J. D. & R. Hanson Outright winner of No. 2 Trophy: 2005, H C & M D Berkeley Outright winner of No. 3 Trophy: 2006, Alansand Poll Herefords Outright winner of No. 4 Trophy: 2017, Tondara Hereford Stud

2007, Not awarded

2008, Glen Eyrie Poll Herefords

2009, P & R Weston

2010, Glen Goulburn Poll Herefords

2011, A.J. Townsend

2012 Tondara Hereford Stud

2013 Kanimbla Partnership

2014 Kanimbla Partnership

2015 Ian Manson P/L.

2016 Tondara Hereford Stud

2017 Tondara Hereford Stud

2018 Tondara Hereford Stud

The Trophy is to be won three times by the same exhibitor before becoming their permanent property.

As of the 2016 Royal Melbourne Show this class incorporated cattle from the Hereford and Poll Hereford Breeds. The Bayunga Trophy will be awarded to the winner of this group.

PRIZE: 1ST - 3RD RASV SASH

HH26 - BEST TWO BULLS, UNDER 20 MONTHS, TO BE BRED BY THE EXHIBITOR

Must be entered in Junior Classes HH12, HH13, HH14 or HH15

PRIZE: 1ST - 3RD RASV SASH

HH27 - BEST TWO FEMALES, UNDER 20 MONTHS, TO BE **BRED BY THE EXHIBITOR**

Must be entered in Junior Classes HH01, HH02 or HH03

PRIZE: 1ST - 3RD RASV SASH

SPECIAL PRIZES

HH28S - MOST SUCCESSFUL HEREFORD EXHIBITOR

PRIZE: RASV SASH



LIMOUSIN

Championship prize money of \$50 will be made available for by the RASV Junior and Senior Champions, \$200 for Grand Champion Female and \$300 for Grand Champion Bull, provided there are three or more individual exhibitors competing in the ring for this breed.

We encourage exhibitors and breed organisations to assist us with securing support for prize money and trophies for the Championships in this breed. Please contact RASV on (03) 9281 7444 should you require further information or wish to pledge your support.

ORDINARY

LL01 - HEIFER, 9 TO 12 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Oct 2018 and 31 Dec 2018

LL02 - HEIFER, 12 TO 16 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Jun 2018 and 30 Sep 2018

LL03 - HEIFER, 16 TO 20 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Feb 2018 and 31 May 2018

LL04S - JUNIOR CHAMPION HEIFER

Eligible Classes: LL01 - LL03 PRIZE: RASV SASH, \$50

PRIZE: \$125 SUPPORTED BY **ARROWQUIP**

LL05S - RESERVE JUNIOR CHAMPION HEIFER

Eligible Classes: LL04S PRIZE: RASV SASH

LL06 - HEIFER, 20 TO 24 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Oct 2017 and 31 Jan 2018

LL07 - COW OR HEIFER, 24 TO 36 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Oct 2016 and 30 Sep 2017

LL08 - COW, OVER 36 MONTHS

Born on or before 30 Sep 2016

LL09S - SENIOR CHAMPION COW

Eligible Classes: LL06 - LL08 PRIZE: RASV SASH, \$50

PRIZE: \$125 SUPPORTED BY ARROWQUIP

LL10S - RESERVE SENIOR CHAMPION COW

Eligible Classes: LL09S PRIZE: RASV SASH

LL11S - GRAND CHAMPION FEMALE.

Eligible Classes: LL04S, LL09S PRIZE: RASV SASH, \$200

PRIZE: \$150 SUPPORTED BY ARROWQUIP

LL12 - BULL, 9 TO 12 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Oct 2018 and 31 Dec 2018

LL13 - BULL. 12 TO 15 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Jul 2018 and 30 Sep 2018

LL14 - BULL, 15 TO 18 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Apr 2018 and 30 Jun 2018

LL15 - BULL, 18 TO 20 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Feb 2018 and 31 Mar 2018

LL16S - JUNIOR CHAMPION BULL

Eligible Classes: LL12 - LL15 PRIZE: RASV SASH, \$50

PRIZE: \$125 SUPPORTED BY ARROWQUIP
LL17S - RESERVE JUNIOR CHAMPION BULL

Eligible Classes: LL16S PRIZE: RASV SASH

LL18 - BULL, 20 TO 24 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Oct 2017 and 31 Jan 2018

LL19 - BULL, OVER 24 MONTHS

Born on or before 30 Sep 2017

LL20S - SENIOR CHAMPION BULL

Eligible Classes: LL18, LL19

PRIZE: \$125 SUPPORTED BY ARROWQUIP

PRIZE: \$50, RASV SASH

LL21S - RESERVE SENIOR CHAMPION BULL

Eligible Classes: LL20S PRIZE: RASV SASH

LL22S - GRAND CHAMPION BULL

Eligible Classes: LL16S, LL20S PRIZE: RASV SASH, \$300

PRIZE: \$150 SUPPORTED BY ARROWQUIP

LL23S - SUPREME EXHIBIT

Eligible Classes: LL11S, LL22S PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

PRIZE: PRODUCT SUPPORTED BY INTERNATIONAL ANIMAL

HEALTH



PRIZE: \$250 SUPPORTED BY ARROWQUIP

GROUP

Competition in Group Classes is limited to animals exhibited in the Ordinary Classes.

LL24 - BEST THREE HEAD, ANY AGE, BOTH SEXES TO BE REPRESENTED AND ALL BRED AND OWNED BY THE EXHIBITOR

The winner of this class is eligible for entry into Interbreed class

IB01S

PRIZE: 1ST - 3RD RASV SASH

LL25 - SIRE'S PROGENY: BEST THREE HEAD ANY AGE. THE PROGENY OF ONE SIRE

Not necessarily all owned by the exhibitor.

The name of the sire to be stated on the entry form.

PRIZE: 1ST - 3RD RASV SASH

LL26 - BEST TWO BULLS, UNDER 20 MONTHS, TO BE BRED BY THE EXHIBITOR

Must be entered in Junior Classes LL12, LL13, LL14 or LL15

PRIZE: 1ST - 3RD RASV SASH



LL27 - BEST TWO FEMALES, UNDER 20 MONTHS, TO BE BRED BY THE EXHIBITOR

Must be entered in Junior Classes LL01, LL02 or LL03 PRIZE: 1ST - 3RD RASV SASH

SPECIAL PRIZES

LL28S - MOST SUCCESSFUL LIMOUSIN EXHIBITOR

PRIZE: RASV SASH

MAINE-ANJOU

Championship prize money of \$50 will be made available by the RASV for Junior and Senior Champions, \$200 for Grand Champion Female and \$300 for Grand Champion Bull, provided there are three or more individual exhibitors competing in the ring for this breed.

We encourage exhibitors and breed organisations to assist us with securing support for prize money and trophies for the Championships in this breed. Please contact RASV on (03) 9281 7444 should you require further information or wish to pledge your support.

ORDINARY

MU01 - HEIFER, 9 TO 12 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Oct 2018 and 31 Dec 2018

MU02 - HEIFER, 12 TO 16 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Jun 2018 and 30 Sep 2018

MU03 - HEIFER, 16 TO 20 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Feb 2018 and 31 May 2018

MU04S - JUNIOR CHAMPION HEIFER

Eligible Classes: MU01 - MU03 PRIZE: \$50, RASV SASH

MU05S - RESERVE JUNIOR CHAMPION HEIFER

Eligible Classes: MU04S PRIZE: RASV SASH

MU06 - COW OR HEIFER, 20 TO 24 MONTHS.

Born on or between 1 Oct 2017 and 31 Jan 2018

MU07 - COW OR HEIFER, 24 TO 36 MONTHS.

Born on or between 1 Oct 2016 and 30 Sep 2017

MU08 - COW OVER 36 MONTHS

Born on or before 30 Sep 2016

MU09S - SENIOR CHAMPION COW

Eligible Classes: MU06 - MU08 PRIZE: \$50, RASV SASH

MU10S - RESERVE SENIOR CHAMPION COW

Eligible Classes: MU09S PRIZE: RASV SASH

MU11S - GRAND CHAMPION FEMALE.

Eligible Classes: MU04S, MU09S

RASV SASH, \$200

MU12 - BULL, 9 TO 14 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Aug 2018 and 31 Dec 2018

MU13 - BULL, 14 TO 20 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Feb 2018 and 31 Jul 2018

MU14S - JUNIOR CHAMPION BULL

Eligible Classes: MU12, MU13 PRIZE: \$50, RASV SASH

MU15S - RESERVE JUNIOR CHAMPION BULL

Eligible Classes: MU14S PRIZE: RASV SASH

MU16 - BULL, 20 TO 30 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Apr 2017 and 31 Jan 2018



MU17 - BULL, OVER 30 MONTHS

Born on or before 31 Mar 2017

MU18S - SENIOR CHAMPION BULL

Eligible Classes: MU16, MU17 PRIZE: \$50, RASV SASH

MU19S - RESERVE SENIOR CHAMPION BULL

Eligible Classes: MU18S PRIZE: RASV SASH

MU20S - GRAND CHAMPION BULL

Eligible Classes: MU14S, MU18S

RASV SASH, \$300

MU21S - SUPREME EXHIBIT

Eligible Classes: MU11S, MU20S

PRIZE: PRODUCT SUPPORTED BY INTERNATIONAL ANIMAL

HEALTH



PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

GROUP

Competition in Group Classes is limited to animals exhibited in the Ordinary Classes.

MU22 - JUNIOR PAIR, BULL AND HEIFER UNDER 20 MONTHS, OWNED BUT NOT NECESSARILY BRED BY EXHIBITOR. (SPECIAL)

Must be entered in Junior Classes MU01, MU02, MU03, MU12 or

MU13.

PRIZE: 1ST - 3RD RASV SASH

MU23 - SENIOR PAIR, BULL AND FEMALE OVER 20 MONTHS, OWNED BUT NOT NECESSARILY BRED BY EXHIBITOR. (SPECIAL)

Must be entered in Senior Classes MU06, MU07, MU08, MU16

or MU17.

PRIZE: 1ST - 3RD RASV SASH

MU24 - BEST THREE HEAD, ANY AGE, BOTH SEXES TO BE REPRESENTED AND ALL BRED AND OWNED BY THE EXHIBITOR

The winner of this class is eligible for entry into Interbreed class

IB01S

PRIZE: 1ST - 3RD RASV SASH

SPECIAL PRIZES

MU25S - MOST SUCCESSFUL MAINE-ANJOU EXHIBITOR

Providing There Are Three Or More Exhibitors.

PRIZE: ŘASV SASH

MURRAY GREY

Championship prize money of \$50 will be made available by the RASV for Junior and Senior Champions, \$200 for Grand Champion Female and \$300 for Grand Champion Bull, provided there are three or more individual exhibitors competing in the ring for this breed.

We encourage exhibitors and breed organisations to assist us with securing support for prize money and trophies for the Championships in this breed. Please contact RASV on (03) 9281 7444 should you require further information or wish to pledge your support.

ORDINARY

MG01 - HEIFER, 9 TO 12 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Oct 2018 and 31 Dec 2018

MG02 - HEIFER, 12 TO 16 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Jun 2018 and 30 Sep 2018

MG03 - HEIFER, 16 TO 20 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Feb 2018 and 31 May 2018

MG04S - JUNIOR CHAMPION HEIFER.

Eligible Classes: MG01 - MG03 PRIZE: \$50, RASV SASH

MG05S - RESERVE JUNIOR CHAMPION HEIFER.

Eligible Classes: MG04S PRIZE: RASV SASH

MG06 - HEIFER, 20 TO 24 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Oct 2017 and 31 Jan 2018

MG07 - COW OR HEIFER, 24 TO 36 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Oct 2016 and 30 Sep 2017

MG08 - COW, OVER 36 MONTHS

Born on or before 30 Sep 2016

MG09S - SENIOR CHAMPION COW.

Eligible Classes: MG06 - MG08 PRIZE: \$50, RASV SASH

MG10S - RESERVE SENIOR CHAMPION COW.

Eligible Classes: MG09S PRIZE: RASV SASH

MG11S - GRAND CHAMPION FEMALE.

Eligible Classes: MG04S, MG09S PRIZE: \$200, RASV SASH

MG12 - BULL, 9 TO 12 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Oct 2018 and 31 Dec 2018

MG13 - BULL, 12 TO 15 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Jul 2018 and 30 Sep 2018

MG14 - BULL, 15 TO 18 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Apr 2018 and 30 Jun 2018

MG15 - BULL, 18 TO 20 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Feb 2018 and 31 Mar 2018

MG16S - JUNIOR CHAMPION BULL.

Eligible Classes: MG12 - MG15 PRIZE: \$50, RASV SASH

MG17S - RESERVE JUNIOR CHAMPION BULL.

Eligible Classes: MG16S PRIZE: RASV SASH



MG18 - BULL, 20 TO 24 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Oct 2017 and 31 Jan 2018

MG19 - BULL, OVER 24 MONTHS

Born on or before 30 Sep 2017

MG20S - SENIOR CHAMPION BULL.

Eligible Classes: MG18, MG19

PRIZE: RASV SASH

MG21S - RESERVE SENIOR CHAMPION BULL.

Eligible Classes: MG20S PRIZE: RASV SASH

MG22S - GRAND CHAMPION BULL.

Eligible Classes: MG16S, MG20S PRIZE: \$300, RASV SASH

MG23S - THE MICHAEL SUTHERLAND MEMORIAL TROPHY

Awarded To The Exhibitor Of The Grand Champion Murray Grey Bull And Cow in alternate years. Bull to be awarded in 2019.

Eligible Classes: MG11S, MG22S MG24S - SUPREME EXHIBIT. Eligible Classes: MG11S, MG22S

PRIZE: PRODUCT SUPPORTED BY INTERNATIONAL ANIMAL

HEALTH



PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

GROUP

Competition in Group Classes is limited to animals exhibited in the Ordinary Classes.

MG25 - BEST THREE HEAD, ANY AGE, BOTH SEXES TO BE REPRESENTED AND ALL BRED AND OWNED BY THE EXHIBITOR

The winner of this class is eligible for entry into Interbreed class

IB01S

PRIZE: 1ST - 3RD RASV SASH

MG26 - SIRE'S PROGENY: BEST THREE HEAD, ANY AGE. THE PROGENY OF ONE SIRE.

Not necessarily all owned by the Exhibitor.

The name of the sire to be stated on the entry form.

PRIZE: 1ST - 3RD RASV SASH

MG27 - BEST TWO BULLS, UNDER 20 MONTHS, TO BE BRED BY THE EXHIBITOR

Must be entered in Junior Classes MG12, MG13, MG14 or MG15

PRIZE: 1ST - 3RD RASV SASH

MG28 - BEST TWO FEMALES, UNDER 20 MONTHS, TO BE BRED BY THE EXHIBITOR.

Must be entered in Junior Classes MG01, MG02 or MG03

PRIZE: 1ST - 3RD RASV SASH

SPECIAL PRIZES

MG29S - MOST SUCCESSFUL MURRAY GREY EXHIBITOR

PRIZE: RASV SASH

RED ANGUS

Championship prize money of \$50 will be made available by the RASV for Junior and Senior Champions, \$200 for Grand Champion Female and \$300 for Grand Champion Bull, provided there are three or more individual exhibitors competing in the ring for this breed.

We encourage exhibitors and breed organisations to assist us with securing support for prize money and trophies for the Championships in this breed. Please contact RASV on (03) 9281 7444 should you require further information or wish to pledge your support.

ORDINARY

RA01 - HEIFER, 9 TO 12 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Oct 2018 and 31 Dec 2018

RA02 - HEIFER, 12 TO 16 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Jun 2018 and 30 Sep 2018

RA03 - HEIFER, 16 TO 20 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Feb 2018 and 31 May 2018

RA04S - JUNIOR CHAMPION HEIFER.

Eligible Classes: RA01 - RA03 PRIZE: \$50, RASV SASH

RA05S - RESERVE JUNIOR CHAMPION HEIFER.

Eligible Classes: RA04S PRIZE: RASV SASH

RA06 - COW OR HEIFER, 20 TO 24 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Oct 2017 and 31 Jan 2018

RA07 - COW OR HEIFER. 24 TO 36 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Oct 2016 and 30 Sep 2017

RA08 - COW, OVER 36 MONTHS

Born on or before 30 Sep 2016

RA09S - SENIOR CHAMPION COW.

Eligible Classes: RA06 - RA08 PRIZE: \$50, RASV SASH

RA10S - RESERVE SENIOR CHAMPION COW.

Eligible Classes: RA09S PRIZE: RASV SASH

RA11S - GRAND CHAMPION FEMALE.

Eligible Classes: RA04S, RA09S

RASV SASH, \$200

RA12 - BULL, 9 TO 12 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Oct 2018 and 31 Dec 2018

RA13 - BULL, 12 TO 16 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Jun 2018 and 30 Sep 2018

RA14 - BULL, 16 TO 20 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Feb 2018 and 31 May 2018

RA15S - JUNIOR CHAMPION BULL.

Eligible Classes: RA12 - RA14 PRIZE: \$50, RASV SASH

RA16S - RESERVE JUNIOR CHAMPION BULL.

Eligible Classes: RA15S PRIZE: RASV SASH



RA17 - BULL, 20 TO 30 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Apr 2017 and 31 Jan 2018

RA18 - BULL, OVER 30 MONTHS

Born on or before 31 Mar 2017

RA19S - SENIOR CHAMPION BULL.

Eligible Classes: RA17, RA18 PRIZE: \$50, RASV SASH

RA20S - RESERVE SENIOR CHAMPION BULL.

Eligible Classes: RA19S PRIZE: RASV SASH

RA21S - GRAND CHAMPION BULL.

Eligible Classes: RA15S, RA19S

RASV SASH, \$300

RA22S - SUPREME EXHIBIT.

Eligible Classes: RA11S, RA21S

PRIZE: PRODUCT SUPPORTED BY INTERNATIONAL ANIMAL

HEALTH



PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

GROUP

Competition in Group Classes is limited to animals exhibited in the Ordinary Classes.

RA23 - JUNIOR PAIR, BULL AND HEIFER UNDER 20 MONTHS. OWNED BUT NOT NECESSARILY BRED BY EXHIBITOR

Must be entered in Junior Classes RA01, RA02, RA03, RA12, RA13 or RA14.

PRIZE: 1ST - 3RD RASV SASH

RA24 - SENIOR PAIR BULL AND FEMALE OVER 20 MONTHS. OWNED BUT NOT NECESSARILY BRED BY EXHIBITOR

Must be entered in Senior Classes RA06, RA07, RA08, RA17 or

RA18.

PRIZE: 1ST - 3RD RASV SASH

RA25 - BEST THREE HEAD, ANY AGE, BOTH SEXES TO BE REPRESENTED AND ALL BRED AND OWNED BY THE EXHIBITOR

The winner of this class is eligible for entry into Interbreed class

IB01S

PRIZE: 1ST - 3RD RASV SASH

SPECIAL PRIZES

RA26S - MOST SUCCESSFUL RED ANGUS EXHIBITOR

PRIZE: RASV SASH

RED POLL

Championship prize money of \$50 will be made available by the RASV for Junior and Senior Champions, \$200 for Grand Champion Female and \$300 for Grand Champion Bull, provided there are three or more individual exhibitors competing in the ring for this breed.

We encourage exhibitors and breed organisations to assist us with securing support for prize money and trophies for the Championships in this breed. Please contact RASV on (03) 9281 7444 should you require further information or wish to pledge your support.

ORDINARY

RP01 - HEIFER, 9 TO 12 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Oct 2018 and 31 Dec 2018

RP02 - HEIFER, 12 TO 16 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Jun 2018 and 30 Sep 2018

RP03 - HEIFER, 16 TO 20 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Feb 2018 and 31 May 2018

RP04S - JUNIOR CHAMPION HEIFER.

Eligible Classes: RP01 - RP03 PRIZE: \$50, RASV SASH

RP05S - RESERVE JUNIOR CHAMPION HEIFER.

Eligible Classes: RP04S PRIZE: RASV SASH

RP06 - HEIFER, 20 TO 24 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Oct 2017 and 31 Jan 2018

RP07 - COW OR HEIFER. 24 TO 30 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Apr 2017 and 30 Sep 2017

RP08 - COW OVER 30 MONTHS

Born on or before 31 Mar 2017

RP09S - SENIOR CHAMPION COW

Eligible Classes: RP06 - RP08 PRIZE: \$50, RASV SASH

RP10S - RESERVE SENIOR CHAMPION COW.

Eligible Classes: RP09S PRIZE: RASV SASH

RP11S - GRAND CHAMPION FEMALE.

Eligible Classes: RP04S, RP09S PRIZE: \$200, RASV SASH

RP12 - BULL, 9 TO 12 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Oct 2018 and 31 Dec 2018

RP13 - BULL, 12 TO 16 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Jun 2018 and 30 Sep 2018

RP14 - BULL, 16 TO 20 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Feb 2018 and 31 May 2018



RP15S - JUNIOR CHAMPION BULL

Eligible Classes: RP12 - RP14

PRIZE: TROPHY SUPPORTED BY AUSTRALIAN RED POLL

CATTLE BREEDERS INC (VICTORIAN BRANCH)

The Arnold Caddy Memorial trophy to be competed for in perpetuity. A replica of the trophy will be presented to the

successful Exhibitor PRIZE: \$50, RASV SASH

RP16S - RESERVE JUNIOR CHAMPION BULL

Eligible Classes: RP15S PRIZE: RASV SASH

RP17 - BULL, 20 TO 24 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Oct 2017 and 31 Jan 2018

RP18 - BULL, OVER 24 MONTHS

Born on or before 30 Sep 2017

RP19S - SENIOR CHAMPION BULL

Eligible Classes: RP17, RP18 PRIZE: \$50, RASV SASH

RP20S - RESERVE SENIOR CHAMPION BULL

Eligible Classes: RP19S PRIZE: RASV SASH

RP21S - GRAND CHAMPION BULL

Eligible Classes: RP15S, RP19S PRIZE: \$300, RASV SASH RP22S - SUPREME EXHIBIT.

Eligible Classes: RP11S, RP21S

PRIZE: PRODUCT SUPPORTED BY INTERNATIONAL ANIMAL

HEALTH



PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

GROUP

Competition in Group Classes is limited to animals exhibited in the Ordinary Classes.

RP23 - BEST THREE HEAD, ANY AGE, BOTH SEXES TO BE REPRESENTED AND ALL BRED AND OWNED BY THE EXHIBITOR

The winner of this class is eligible for entry into Interbreed class IB01S

PRIZE: THE PRINCESS ROYAL CUP SUPPORTED BY AUSTRALIAN RED POLL CATTLE BREEDERS INC (FEDERAL BRANCH)

The Princess Royal Cup will not be actually held by the winner but a cash prize of \$35 will be awarded to the successful Exhibitor.

PRIZE: 1ST - 3RD RASV SASH

RP24 - SIRE'S PROGENY: BEST 3 HEAD ALL THE PROGENY OF ONE SIRE, BOTH SEXES TO BE REPRESENTED

Not Necessarily All Owned By The Exhibitor. The name of the sire to be stated on the entry form. PRIZE: 1ST - 3RD RASV SASH

RP25 - BEST TWO BULLS, UNDER 20 MONTHS, TO BE BRED BY THE EXHIBITOR

The cup is to be competed for in perpetuity and the winners name engraved on it each year. The cup is to remain the property of the Royal Agricultural Society Limited. A replica of the trophy will be presented by MR D H PAYNE each year to the winning exhibitor of the Cup.

Must be entered in Junior Classes RP12, RP13 or RP14
PRIZE: T.H. PAYNE MEMORIAL CUP SUPPORTED BY MR D.N.

The Cup is to be competed for in perpetuity and the winners name engraved on it each year. The Cup is to remain the property of The Royal Agricultural Society Limited.

A replica of the trophy presented by D.H. Payne each year to the winning exhibitor of The Cup.

PRIZE: 1ST - 3RD RASV SASH

RP26 - BEST TWO FEMALES, UNDER 20 MONTHS, TO BE BRED BY THE EXHIBITOR

Must be entered in Junior Classes RP01, RP02 or RP03

PRIZE: 1ST - 3RD RASV SASH

SPECIAL PRIZES

RP27S - MOST SUCCESSFUL RED POLL EXHIBITOR

PRIZE: RASV SASH



SANTA GERTRUDIS

Championship prize money of \$50 will be made available by the RASV for Junior and Senior Champions, \$200 for Grand Champion Female and \$300 for Grand Champion Bull, provided there are three or more individual exhibitors competing in the ring for this breed.

We encourage exhibitors and breed organisations to assist us with securing support for prize money and trophies for the Championships in this breed. Please contact RASV on (03) 9281 7444 should you require further information or wish to pledge your support.

ORDINARY

SG01 - HEIFER, 9 TO 14 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Aug 2018 and 31 Dec 2018

SG02 - HEIFER, 14 TO 20 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Feb 2018 and 31 Jul 2018

SG03S - JUNIOR CHAMPION HEIFER.

Eligible Classes: SG01, SG02 PRIZE: \$50, RASV SASH

SG04S - RESERVE JUNIOR CHAMPION HEIFER.

Eligible Classes: SG03S PRIZE: RASV SASH

SG05 - COW OR HEIFER, 20 TO 30 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Apr 2017 and 31 Jan 2018

SG06 - COW, OVER 30 MONTHS

Born on or before 31 Mar 2017

SG07S - SENIOR CHAMPION COW

Eligible Classes: SG05, SG06 PRIZE: \$50, RASV SASH

SG08S - RESERVE SENIOR CHAMPION COW

Eligible Classes: SG07S PRIZE: RASV SASH

SG09S - GRAND CHAMPION FEMALE

Eligible Classes: SG03S, SG07S

RASV SASH, \$200

SG10 - BULL, 9 TO 14 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Aug 2018 and 31 Dec 2018

SG11 - BULL, 14 TO 20 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Feb 2018 and 31 Jul 2018

SG12S - JUNIOR CHAMPION BULL

Eligible Classes: SG10, SG11 PRIZE: \$50, RASV SASH

SG13S - RESERVE JUNIOR CHAMPION BULL

Eligible Classes: SG12S PRIZE: RASV SASH

SG14 - BULL, 20 TO 30 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Apr 2017 and 31 Jan 2018

SG15 - BULL, OVER 30 MONTHS

Born on or before 31 Mar 2017

SG16S - SENIOR CHAMPION BULL

Eligible Classes: SG14, SG15 PRIZE: \$50, RASV SASH

SG17S - RESERVE SENIOR CHAMPION BULL

Eligible Classes: SG16S PRIZE: RASV SASH

SG18S - GRAND CHAMPION BULL

Eligible Classes: SG12S, SG16S

RASV SASH, \$300

SG19S - SUPREME EXHIBIT

Eligible Classes: SG09S, SG18S PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

PRIZE: PRODUCT SUPPORTED BY INTERNATIONAL ANIMAL

HEALTH



GROUP

Competition in Group Classes is limited to animals exhibited in the Ordinary Classes.

SG20 - JUNIOR PAIR BULL AND HEIFER UNDER 20 MONTHS. ONWED BUT NOT NECESSARILY BRED BY EXHIBITOR

Must be entered in Junior Classes SG01, SG02, SG10 or SG11.

PRIZE: 1ST - 3RD RASV SASH

SG21 - SENIOR PAIR BULL AND FEMALE OVER 20 MONTHS. OWNED BUT NOT NECESSARILY BRED BY EXHIBITOR

Must be entered in Senior Classes SG05, SG06, SG14 or SG15.

PRIZE: 1ST - 3RD RASV SASH

SG22 - BEST THREE HEAD, ANY AGE, BOTH SEXES TO BE REPRESENTED AND ALL BRED AND OWNED BY THE EXHIBITOR

The winner of this class is eligible for entry into Interbreed class

IB01S

PRIZE: 1ST - 3RD RASV SASH

SPECIAL PRIZES

SG23S - MOST SUCCESSFUL SANTA GERTRUDIS EXHIBITOR

Providing There Are Three Or More Exhibitors.

PRIZE: ŘASV SASH



SHORTHORN

Championship prize money of \$50 will be made available by the RASV for Junior and Senior Champions, \$200 for Grand Champion Female and \$300 for Grand Champion Bull, provided there are three or more individual exhibitors competing in the ring for this breed.

We encourage exhibitors and breed organisations to assist us with securing support for prize money and trophies for the Championships in this breed. Please contact RASV on (03) 9281 7444 should you require further information or wish to pledge your support.

ORDINARY

SS01 - HEIFER, 9 TO 12 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Oct 2018 and 31 Dec 2018

SS02 - HEIFER, 12 TO 15 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Jul 2018 and 30 Sep 2018

SS03 - HEIFER, 15 TO 18 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Apr 2018 and 30 Jun 2018

SS04 - HEIFER, 18 TO 20 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Feb 2018 and 31 Mar 2018

SS05S - JUNIOR CHAMPION HEIFER.

Eligible Classes: SS01 - SS04 PRIZE: \$50, RASV SASH

SS06S - RESERVE JUNIOR CHAMPION HEIFER.

Eligible Classes: SS05S PRIZE: RASV SASH

SS07 - HEIFER, 20 TO 24 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Oct 2017 and 31 Jan 2018

SS08 - COW OR HEIFER, 24 TO 36 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Oct 2016 and 30 Sep 2017

SS09 - COW OVER 36 MONTHS

Born on or before 30 Sep 2016

SS10S - SENIOR CHAMPION COW

Eligible Classes: SS07 - SS09 PRIZE: \$50, RASV SASH

SS11S - RESERVE SENIOR CHAMPION COW

Eligible Classes: SS10S PRIZE: RASV SASH

SS12S - GRAND CHAMPION FEMALE

Eligible Classes: SS05S, SS10S PRIZE: \$200, RASV SASH

SS13 - BULL, 9 TO 12 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Oct 2018 and 31 Dec 2018

SS14 - BULL. 12 TO 15 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Jun 2018 and 30 Sep 2018

SS15 - BULL, 15 TO 18 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Jun 2018 and 30 Sep 2018

SS16 - BULL, 18 TO 20 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Feb 2018 and 31 May 2018

SS17S - JUNIOR CHAMPION BULL

Eligible Classes: SS13 - SS16

RASV SASH, \$50

SS18S - RESERVE JUNIOR CHAMPION BULL

Eligible Classes: SS17S PRIZE: RASV SASH

SS19 - BULL, 20 TO 24 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Oct 2017 and 31 Jan 2018

SS20 - BULL, OVER 24 MONTHS

Born on or before 30 Sep 2017

SS21S - SENIOR CHAMPION BULL

Eligible Classes: SS19, SS20

RASV SASH, \$50

SS22S - RESERVE SENIOR CHAMPION BULL

Eligible Classes: SS21S PRIZE: RASV SASH

SS23S - GRAND CHAMPION BULL

Eligible Classes: SS17S, SS21S PRIZE: \$300, RASV SASH **SS24S - SUPREME EXHIBIT** Eligible Classes: SS12S, SS23S

PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

PRIZE: PRODUCT SUPPORTED BY INTERNATIONAL ANIMAL

HEALTH



GROUP

Competition in Group Classes is limited to animals exhibited in the Ordinary Classes.

SS25 - BEST THREE HEAD, ANY AGE, BOTH SEXES TO BE REPRESENTED AND ALL BRED AND OWNED BY THE EXHIBITOR

The winner of this class is eligible for entry into Interbreed class

IB01S

PRIZE: 1ST - 3RD RASV SASH

SS26 - SIRE'S PROGENY: BEST THREE HEAD ANY AGE. THE PROGENY OF ONE SIRE

Not Necessarily All Owned By The Exhibitor. The name of the sire to be stated on the entry form.

PRIZE: 1ST - 3RD RASV SASH

SS27 - BEST TWO BULLS, UNDER 20 MONTHS, TO BE BRED BY THE EXHIBITOR

Must be entered in Junior Classes SS13, SS14, SS15 or SS16

PRIZE: 1ST - 3RD RASV SASH

SS28 - BEST TWO FEMALES, UNDER 20 MONTHS, TO BE BRED BY THE EXHIBITOR

Must be entered in Junior Classes SS01, SS02, SS03 or SS04

PRIZE: 1ST - 3RD RASV SASH



SPECIAL PRIZES

SS29S - MOST SUCCESSFUL SHORTHORN EXHIBITOR

Providing There Are Three Or More Exhibitors.

PRIZE: RASV SASH

SS30S - SHORTHORN SIRES' MEMORIAL WILL BE AWARDED TO THE OWNER OF THE MOST SUCCESSFUL SIRE.

To be awarded to the owner of the Most Successful sire in the Shorthorn section. Three points will be awarded for a first prize in the Ordinary Classes, two points for a second and one point for a third prize. In addition, three points will be allotted for Senior and Junior Champions, and 2 points will be allotted for Reserve Senior and Reserve Junior Champions. If two animals are tied on points they shall be declared equal winners.

The name of the winning sire for the year and the names of the owner (at date of service) and breeder will be recorded upon the Shorthorn Sires' Memorial Honour Board.

PRIZE: PERPETUAL TROPHY

SIMMENTAL

Championship prize money of \$50 will be made available by the RASV for Junior and Senior Champions, \$200 for Grand Champion Female and \$300 for Grand Champion Bull, provided there are three or more individual exhibitors competing in the ring for this breed.

We encourage exhibitors and breed organisations to assist us with securing support for prize money and trophies for the Championships in this breed. Please contact RASV on (03) 9281 7444 should you require further information or wish to pledge your support.

The Australian Simmental Breeders Association (Victoria Branch) would like to acknowledge the following awards to be presented at the conclusion of Simmental breed judging:

Best Maintained Simmental Team

PRIZE: Trophy supported by Australian Simmental Breeders Association (Victoria Branch)

Open Handlers (Judged during open classes)

PRIZE: Trophy supported by Simmental Australia Federal Council

Junior Handlers (Judged during open classes)

PRIZE: Trophy supported by Australian Simmental Breeders Association (Victoria Branch)

ORDINARY

SI01 - HEIFER, 9 TO 12 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Oct 2018 and 31 Dec 2018

SI02 - HEIFER, 12 TO 16 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Jun 2018 and 30 Sep 2018

SI03 - HEIFER, 16 TO 20 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Feb 2018 and 31 May 2018

SI04S - JUNIOR CHAMPION HEIFER.

Eligible Classes: SI01 - SI03

PRIZE: TROPHY SUPPORTED BY AUSTRALIAN SIMMENTAL

BREEDERS ASSOCIATION (VICTORIAN BRANCH)

PRIZE: \$50, RASV SASH

SI05S - RESERVE JUNIOR CHAMPION HEIFER

Eligible Classes: SI04S

PRIZE: TROPHY SUPPORTED BY AUSTRALIAN SIMMENTAL

BREEDERS ASSOCIATION (VICTORIAN BRANCH)

PRIZE: RASV SASH

SI06 - HEIFER, 20 TO 24 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Oct 2017 and 31 Jan 2018

SI07 - COW OR HEIFER, 24 TO 36 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Oct 2016 and 30 Sep 2017

SI08 - COW OVER 36 MONTHS

Born on or before 30 Sep 2016

SI09S - SENIOR CHAMPION COW

Eligible Classes: SI06 - SI08

PRIZE: TROPHY SUPPORTED BY AUSTRALIAN SIMMENTAL

BREEDERS ASSOCIATION (VICTORIAN BRANCH)

PRIZE: \$50, RASV SASH

SI10S - RESERVE SENIOR CHAMPION COW

Eligible Classes: SI09S

PRIZE: TROPHY SUPPORTED BY AUSTRALIAN SIMMENTAL

BREEDERS ASSOCIATION (VICTORIAN BRANCH)

PRIZE: RASV SASH



SI11S - GRAND CHAMPION FEMALE

Eligible Classes: SI04S, SI09S

PRIZE: TROPHY, PERPETUAL TROPHY (BRASS BELL & STRAP) SUPPORTED BY AUSTRALIAN SIMMENTAL BREEDERS ASSOCIATION (VICTORIAN BRANCH)

PRIZE: \$200, RASV SASH

SI12 - BULL, 9 TO 12 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Oct 2018 and 31 Dec 2018

SI13 - BULL, 12 TO 16 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Jun 2018 and 30 Sep 2018

SI14 - BULL, 16 TO 20 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Feb 2018 and 31 May 2018

SI15S - JUNIOR CHAMPION BULL

Eligible Classes: SI12 - SI14

PRIZE: TROPHY SUPPORTED BY AUSTRALIAN SIMMENTAL

BREEDERS ASSOCIATION (VICTORIAN BRANCH)

PRIZE: \$50, RASV SASH

SI16S - RESERVE JUNIOR CHAMPION BULL.

Eligible Classes: SI15S

PRIZE: TROPHY SUPPORTED BY AUSTRALIAN SIMMENTAL

BREEDERS ASSOCIATION (VICTORIAN BRANCH)

PRIZE: RASV SASH

SI17 - BULL, 20 TO 24 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Oct 2017 and 31 Jan 2018

SI18 - BULL, OVER 24 MONTHS

Born on or before 30 Sep 2017

SI19S - SENIOR CHAMPION BULL

Eligible Classes: SI17, SI18

PRIZE: PRODUCT SUPPORTED BY AUSTRALIAN SIMMENTAL

BREEDERS ASSOCIATION (VICTORIAN BRANCH)

PRIZE: \$50, RASV SASH

SI20S - RESERVE SENIOR CHAMPION BULL

Eligible Classes: SI19S

PRIZE: PRODUCT SUPPORTED BY AUSTRALIAN SIMMENTAL

BREEDERS ASSOCIATION (VICTORIAN BRANCH)

PRIZE: RASV SASH

SI21S - GRAND CHAMPION BULL

Eligible Classes: SI15S, SI19S

PRIZE: THE GLAMIS TROPHY SUPPORTED BY GLAMIS

PROPRIETORS, ROCKLEIGH, CLARENDON, SA

This Trophy is to be won three times in succession or five times in

all before being won outright. **Outright winners** No. 1 Trophy: 1986, Munga Park Pastoral Co.

Winners of present trophy:

1987, Mr. & Mrs. W. J. Davey

1988, P. Gorrie

1989, Matalanka Simmental Stud

1990, P. Gorrie

1991, Alva Downs Partnership

1992, J. F. Loneragan

1993, Cotswold Farm Simmental Stud

1994, R. & Mrs. I. Pickering

1995, Palini Pty. Ltd

1996, Ms. B. Sutton & G. Clarke

1997, G. Clarke & B. Sutton

1998, F. & Mrs F. Rizzo

1999, F. & Mrs F. Rizzo

2000, Terry Greening Nominees Pty Ltd

2001, Terry Greening Nominees Pty. Ltd

2002, B.W. & Mrs R. Thompson

2003, Ms B. Sutton & G. Clarke

2004, Brewers Simmentals

2005, P.J. Tull

2006, D. Mathieson

2007, Ms B. Sutton & G. Clarke

2008, D. Mathieson

2009, D. Mathieson

2010, TRS & EA Baker

2011, D Mathieson

2012, TRS & EA Baker

2013, TRS & EA Baker

2014, B Creek

2015, Webb Black Simmentals

2016, TRS & EA Baker

2017, Heather Du Vallon, Clitheroe

2018, DF Buchanan & FA Radomiljac

PRIZE: \$300, RASV SASH

SI22S - SUPREME EXHIBIT Eligible Classes: SI11S, SI21S

PRIZE: TROPHY SUPPORTED BY AUSTRALIAN SIMMENTAL

BREEDERS ASSOCIATION (VICTORIAN BRANCH)

PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

PRIZE: PRODUCT SUPPORTED BY INTERNATIONAL ANIMAL

HEALTH



GROUP

Competition in Group Classes is limited to animals exhibited in the Ordinary Classes.

SI23 - BEST THREE HEAD, ANY AGE, BOTH SEXES TO BE REPRESENTED AND ALL BRED AND OWNED BY THE EXHIBITOR

The winner of this class is eligible for entry into Interbreed class

PRIZE: 1ST - 3RD RASV SASH

SI24 - SIRE'S PROGENY: BEST THREE HEAD ANY AGE. THE PROGENY OF ONE SIRE

Not Necessarily All Owned By The Exhibitor. The name of the sire to be stated on the entry form.

PRIZE: 1ST - 3RD RASV SASH



SI25 - BEST TWO BULLS, UNDER 20 MONTHS, TO BE BRED BY THE EXHIBITOR

Must be entered in Junior Classes SI12, SI13 or SI14

PRIZE: 1ST - 3RD RASV SASH

SI26 - BEST TWO FEMALES, UNDER 20 MONTHS, TO BE **BRED BY THE EXHIBITOR**

Must be entered in Junior Classes SI01, SI02 or SI03

PRIZE: 1ST - 3RD RASV SASH

SPECIAL PRIZES

SI27S - MOST SUCCESSFUL SIMMENTAL EXHIBITOR

Providing There Are Three Or More Exhibitors.

PRIZE: PERPETUAL TROPHY SUPPORTED BY MR AND MRS

WJ DAVEY, LEMAH PARK SIMMENTALS

PRIZE: PRODUCT SUPPORTED BY GEOFFRY COCKERELL

PRIZE: RASV SASH

SPECKLE PARK

Championship prize money of \$50 will be made available by the RASV for Junior and Senior Champions, \$200 for Grand Champion Female and \$300 for Grand Champion Bull, provided there are three or more individual exhibitors competing in the ring for this breed.

We encourage exhibitors and breed organisations to assist us with securing support for prize money and trophies for the Championships in this breed. Please contact RASV on (03) 9281 7444 should you require further information or wish to pledge your support.

ORDINARY

SP01 - HEIFER, 9 TO 12 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Oct 2018 and 31 Dec 2018 PRIZE: 1ST \$150, 2ND \$100, 3RD \$50 SUPPORTED BY SPECKLE PARK MELBOURNE SHOW ORGANISING **COMMITTEE**

SP02 - HEIFER, 12 TO 16 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Jun 2018 and 30 Sep 2018 PRIZE: 1ST \$150, 2ND \$100, 3RD \$50 SUPPORTED BY SPECKLE PARK MELBOURNE SHOW ORGANISING COMMITTEE

SP03 - HEIFER, 16 TO 20 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Feb 2018 and 31 May 2018 PRIZE: 1ST \$150, 2ND \$100, 3RD \$50 SUPPORTED BY SPECKLE PARK MELBOURNE SHOW ORGANISING COMMITTEE

SP04S - JUNIOR CHAMPION HEIFER

Eligible Classes: SP01 - SP03 PRIZE: \$50, RASV SASH

SP05S - RESERVE JUNIOR CHAMPION HEIFER

Eligible Classes: SP04S PRIZE: \$50, RASV SASH

SP06 - COW OR HEIFER, 20 TO 24 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Oct 2017 and 31 Jan 2018 PRIZE: 1ST \$150, 2ND \$100, 3RD \$50 SUPPORTED BY SPECKLE PARK MELBOURNE SHOW ORGANISING COMMITTEE

SP07 - COW OR HEIFER, 24 TO 36 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Oct 2016 and 30 Sep 2017 PRIZE: 1ST \$150, 2ND \$100, 3RD \$50 SUPPORTED BY SPECKLE PARK MELBOURNE SHOW ORGANISING **COMMITTEE**

SP08 - COW OVER 36 MONTHS

Born on or before 30 Sep 2016

PRIZE: 1ST \$150, 2ND \$100, 3RD \$50 SUPPORTED BY SPECKLE PARK MELBOURNE SHOW ORGANISING COMMITTEE

SP09S - SENIOR CHAMPION COW

Eligible Classes: SP06 - SP08

PRIZE: RASV SASH

SP10S - RESERVE SENIOR CHAMPION COW

Eligible Classes: SP09S PRIZE: RASV SASH

SP11S - GRAND CHAMPION FEMALE

Eligible Classes: SP04S, SP09S PRIZE: \$200, RASV SASH



SP12 - BULL, 9 TO 12 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Oct 2018 and 31 Dec 2018 PRIZE: 1ST \$150, 2ND \$100, 3RD \$50 SUPPORTED BY SPECKLE PARK MELBOURNE SHOW ORGANISING COMMITTEE

SP13 - BULL, 12 TO 15 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Jul 2018 and 30 Sep 2018 PRIZE: 1ST \$150, 2ND \$100, 3RD \$50 SUPPORTED BY SPECKLE PARK MELBOURNE SHOW ORGANISING COMMITTEE

SP14 - BULL, 15 TO 18 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Apr 2018 and 30 Jun 2018 PRIZE: 1ST \$150, 2ND \$100, 3RD \$50 SUPPORTED BY SPECKLE PARK MELBOURNE SHOW ORGANISING COMMITTEE

SP15 - BULL, 18 TO 20 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Feb 2018 and 31 Mar 2018 PRIZE: 1ST \$150, 2ND \$100, 3RD \$50 SUPPORTED BY SPECKLE PARK MELBOURNE SHOW ORGANISING COMMITTEE

SP16S - JUNIOR CHAMPION BULL

Eligible Classes: SP12 - SP15 PRIZE: \$50, RASV SASH

SP17S - RESERVE JUNIOR CHAMPION BULL

Eligible Classes: SP16S PRIZE: RASV SASH

SP18 - BULL, 20 TO 24 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Oct 2017 and 31 Jan 2018 PRIZE: 1ST \$150, 2ND \$100, 3RD \$50 SUPPORTED BY SPECKLE PARK MELBOURNE SHOW ORGANISING COMMITTEE

SP19 - BULL OVER 24 MONTHS

Born on or before 30 Sep 2017

PRIZE: 1ST \$150, 2ND \$100, 3RD \$50 SUPPORTED BY SPECKLE PARK MELBOURNE SHOW ORGANISING COMMITTEE

SP20S - SENIOR CHAMPION BULL

Eligible Classes: SP18, SP19 PRIZE: \$50, RASV SASH

SP21S - RESERVE SENIOR CHAMPION BULL

Eligible Classes: SP20S PRIZE: RASV SASH

SP22S - GRAND CHAMPION BULL

Eligible Classes: SP16S, SP20S PRIZE: \$300, RASV SASH SP23S - SUPREME EXHIBIT

Eligible Classes: SP11S, SP22S PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

PRIZE: \$200 SUPPORTED BY SPECKLE PARK MELBOURNE

SHOW ORGANISING COMMITTEE

PRIZE: PRODUCT SUPPORTED BY INTERNATIONAL ANIMAL

HEALTH



GROUP

Competition in Group Classes is limited to animals exhibited in the Ordinary Classes.

SP24 - BEST TWO FEMALES, UNDER 20 MONTHS, TO BE BRED BY THE EXHIBITOR

Must be entered in Junior Classes SP01, SP02 or SP03

PRIZE: 1ST - 3RD RASV SASH

PRIZE: 1ST \$150, 2ND \$100, 3RD \$50 SUPPORTED BY SPECKLE PARK MELBOURNE SHOW ORGANISING COMMITTEE

$\ensuremath{\mathsf{SP25}}$ - BEST TWO BULLS, UNDER 20 MONTHS, TO BE BRED BY THE EXHIBITOR

Must be entered in Junior Classes SP12, SP13, SP14 or SP15

PRIZE: 1ST - 3RD RASV SASH

PRIZE: 1ST \$150, 2ND \$100, 3RD \$50 SUPPORTED BY SPECKLE PARK MELBOURNE SHOW ORGANISING COMMITTEE

SP26 - SIRE'S AND/OR DAM'S PROGENY: BEST THREE HEAD THE PROGENY OF ONE SIRE OR DAM

All Owned By The Exhibitor.

The name of the sire or dam to be stated on the entry form.

PRIZE: 1ST - 3RD RASV SASH

PRIZE: 1ST \$150, 2ND \$100, 3RD \$50 SUPPORTED BY SPECKLE PARK MELBOURNE SHOW ORGANISING COMMITTEE

SP27 - BEST THREE HEAD, ANY AGE, BOTH SEXES TO BE REPRESENTED AND ALL BRED AND OWNED BY THE EXHIBITOR

The winner of this class is eligible for entry into Interbreed class

IB01S

PRIZE: 1ST - 3RD RASV SASH

PRIZE: 1ST \$150, 2ND \$100, 3RD \$50 SUPPORTED BY SPECKLE PARK MELBOURNE SHOW ORGANISING COMMITTEE

SPECIAL PRIZES

SP28S - MOST SUCCESSFUL SPECKLE PARK EXHIBITOR

Providing There Are Three Or More Exhibitors.

PRIZE: RASV SASH

SP29S - SPECKLE PARK HERDSMAN AWARD

Awarded to the best parader under 25 years old. To be awarded prior to the Supreme Speckle Park Exhibit.

SP30S - VICTORIAN SPECKLE PARK YOUTH AMBASSADOR

AWARD



ANY OTHER BREED

Championship prize money of \$50 will be made available by the RASV for Junior and Senior Champions, \$200 for Grand Champion Female and \$300 for Grand Champion Bull, provided there are three or more individual exhibitors competing in the ring for this breed.

We encourage exhibitors and breed organisations to assist us with securing support for prize money and trophies for the Championships in this breed. Please contact RASV on (03) 9281 7444 should you require further information or wish to pledge your support.

ORDINARY

OB01 - HEIFER, 9 TO 14 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Aug 2018 and 31 Dec 2018

OB02 - HEIFER, 14 TO 20 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Feb 2018 and 31 Jul 2018

OB03S - JUNIOR CHAMPION HEIFER

Eligible Classes: OB01, OB02 PRIZE: \$50, RASV SASH

OB04S - RESERVE JUNIOR CHAMPION HEIFER

Eligible Classes: OB03S PRIZE: RASV SASH

OB05 - HEIFER, 20 TO 24 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Oct 2017 and 31 Jan 2018

OB06 - COW OR HEIFER, 24 TO 30 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Apr 2017 and 30 Sep 2017

OB07 - COW, OVER 30 MONTHS

Born on or before 31 Mar 2017

OB08S - SENIOR CHAMPION COW.

Eligible Classes: OB05 - OB07 PRIZE: \$50, RASV SASH

OB09S - RESERVE SENIOR CHAMPION COW

Eligible Classes: OB08S PRIZE: RASV SASH

OB10S - GRAND CHAMPION FEMALE.

Eligible Classes: OB03S, OB08S PRIZE: \$200, RASV SASH

OB11 - BULL, 9 TO 14 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Aug 2018 and 31 Dec 2018

OB12 - BULL, 14 TO 20 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Feb 2018 and 31 Jul 2018

OB13S - JUNIOR CHAMPION BULL

Eligible Classes: OB11, OB12 PRIZE: \$50. RASV SASH

OB14S - RESERVE JUNIOR CHAMPION BULL

Eligible Classes: OB13S PRIZE: RASV SASH

OB15 - BULL, 20 TO 24 MONTHS

Born on or between 1 Oct 2017 and 31 Jan 2018

OB16 - BULL, OVER 24 MONTHS

Born on or before 30 Sep 2017

OB17S - SENIOR CHAMPION BULL

Eligible Classes: OB15, OB16 PRIZE: \$50, RASV SASH

OB18S - RESERVE SENIOR CHAMPION BULL

Eligible Classes: OB17S PRIZE: RASV SASH

OB19S - GRAND CHAMPION BULL

Eligible Classes: OB13S, OB17S PRIZE: \$300, RASV SASH OB20S - SUPREME EXHIBIT

Eligible Classes: OB10S, OB19S PRIZE: PRODUCT SUPPORTED BY INTERNATIONAL ANIMAL

HEALTH



PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

GROUP

Competition in Group Classes is limited to animals exhibited in the Ordinary Classes.

OB21 - JUNIOR PAIR BULL AND HEIFER UNDER 20 MONTHS. OWNED BUT NOT NECESSARILY BRED BY EXHIBITOR.

Must be entered in Junior Classes HI01, HI02, HI11 or HI12.

PRIZE: 1ST - 3RD RASV SASH

 $\ensuremath{\mathsf{OB22}}$ - SENIOR PAIR BULL AND FEMALE OVER 20 MONTHS. OWNED BUT NOT NECESSARILY BRED BY EXHIBITOR.

Must be entered in Senior Classes HI06, HI07, HI15 or HI16.

PRIZE: 1ST - 3RD RASV SASH

OB23 - BEST THREE HEAD, ANY AGE, BOTH SEXES TO BE REPRESENTED AND ALL BRED AND OWNED BY THE EXHIBITOR

The winner of this class is eligible for entry into Interbreed class

IB01S

PRIZE: 1ST - 3RD RASV SASH

SPECIAL PRIZES

OB24S - MOST SUCCESSFUL HIGHLAND EXHIBITOR

Providing There Are Three Or More Exhibitors.

PRIZE: RASV SASH



SMALL BREEDS INTERBREED

SBI01S - SMALL BREEDS SUPREME JUNIOR CHAMPION HEIFER

The winning Junior Champion Heifer from each of the Small Breeds will be eligible to enter.

Eligible Classes: AL04S PRIZE: RASV SASH

SBI02S - SMALL BREEDS RESERVE SUPREME JUNIOR CHAMPION HEIFER

Eligible Classes: SBI01S PRIZE: RASV SASH

SBI03S - SMALL BREEDS SUPREME SENIOR CHAMPION FEMALE

The winning Senior Champion Female from each of the Small

Breeds will be eligible to enter. Eligible Classes: AL09S PRIZE: RASV SASH

SBI04S - SMALL BREEDS RESERVE SUPREME SENIOR CHAMPION FEMALE

Eligible Classes: SBI03S PRIZE: RASV SASH

SBI05S - SMALL BREEDS SUPREME JUNIOR CHAMPION BULL

The winning Junior Champion Bull from each of the Small Breeds

will be eligible to enter. Eligible Classes: AL16S PRIZE: RASV SASH

SBI06S - SMALL BREEDS RESERVE SUPREME JUNIOR CHAMPION BULL

Eligible Classes: SBI05S PRIZE: RASV SASH

SBI07S - SMALL BREEDS SUPREME SENIOR CHAMPION BULL

The Senior Champion Bull from each of the Small Breeds will be

eligible to enter. Eligible Classes: AL21S PRIZE: RASV SASH

SBI08S - SMALL BREEDS RESERVE SUPREME SENIOR CHAMPION BULL

Eligible Classes: SBI07S PRIZE: RASV SASH

BEEF INTERBREED

IB01S - PATONS LIVESTOCK EQUIPMENT SUPREME BREEDERS GROUP

The winning groups from all Beef Breeds will be eligible to compete Eligible Classes: AA41, AL25, IS22, BS23, GB23, BA22, CC24, DS22, GA22, HH24, LL24, MU24, MG25, RA25, RP23, SG22,

SS25, SI23, SP27 PRIZE: RASV SASH

PRIZE: GIFT VOUCHER SUPPORTED BY **PATONS LIVESTOCK EQUIPMENT**



IB02S - CLIPEX & BICKLEYS TRANSPORT SUPREME JUNIOR CHAMPION BEEF BREED HEIFER

The winning Junior Champion Heifers from all Beef Breeds will be eligible to compete

Eligible Classes: AA09S, AL04S, IS03S, BS04S, GB04S, BA03S, CC04S, DS03S, GA03S, HH04S, LL04S, MU04S, MG04S, RA04S, RP04S, SG03S, SS05S, SI04S, SP04S

PRIZE: GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$2,000 SUPPORTED BY CLIPEX



PRIZE: \$1,000 SUPPORTED BY BICKLEYS TRANSPORT



LOCAL & INTERSTATE TRANSPORT
PHONE: (03) 5432 2324
EMAIL: ops@bickleystransport.com

PRIZE: RASV SASH

IB03S - BICKLEYS TRANSPORT RESERVE SUPREME JUNIOR CHAMPION BEEF BREED HEIFER

Eligible Classes: IB02S

PRIZE: \$250 SUPPORTED BY BICKLEYS TRANSPORT



LOCAL & INTERSTATE TRANSPORT

PHONE: (03) 5432 2324 EMAIL: ops@bickleystransport.com

PRIZE: RASV SASH



IB04S - CLIPEX & BICKLEYS TRANSPORT SUPREME SENIOR CHAMPION BEEF BREED FEMALE

The winning Senior Champion Females from all Beef Breeds will be eligible to compete.

Eligible Classes: AA14S, AL09S, IS07S, BS09S, GB09S, BA07S, CC09S, DS07S, GA07S, HH09S, LL09S, MU09S, MG09S, RA09S,

RP09S, SG07S, SS10S, SI09S, SP09S

PRIZE: GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$2,000 SUPPORTED BY CLIPEX



PRIZE: \$1,000 SUPPORTED BY BICKLEYS TRANSPORT



LOCAL & INTERSTATE TRANSPORT
PHONE: (03) 5432 2324
EMAIL: ops@bickleystransport.com

PRIZE: RASV SASH

IB05S - BICKLEYS TRANSPORT RESERVE SUPREME SENIOR CHAMPION BEEF BREED FEMALE

Eligible Classes: IB04S

PRIZE: VALUE \$250 SUPPORTED BY BICKLEYS TRANSPORT



LOCAL & INTERSTATE TRANSPORT

PHONE: (03) 5432 2324
EMAIL: ops@bicklevstransport.com

PRIZE: RASV SASH **IB06S - CUTEST CALF** Eligible Classes: IB04S PRIZE: RASV SASH

IB07S - CLIPEX & BICKLEYS TRANSPORT SUPREME JUNIOR CHAMPION BEEF BREED BULL

The winning Junior Champion Bulls from all Beef Breeds will be

eligible to compete.

Eligible Classes: AA21S, AL16S, IS12S, BS15S, GB15S, BA12S, CC16S, DS12S, GA12S, HH16S, LL16S, MU14S, MG16S, RA15S,

RP15S, SG12S, SS17S, SI15S, SP16S

PRIZE: GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$2,000 SUPPORTED BY **CLIPEX**



PRIZE: \$1,000 SUPPORTED BY BICKLEYS TRANSPORT



LOCAL & INTERSTATE TRANSPORT
PHONE: (03) 5432 2324
EMAIL: ops@bicklevstransport.com

PRIZE: RASV SASH

IB08S - BICKLEYS TRANSPORT RESERVE SUPREME JUNIOR CHAMPION BEEF BREED BULL

Eligible Classes: IB07S

PRIZE: \$250 SUPPORTED BY BICKLEYS TRANSPORT



LOCAL & INTERSTATE TRANSPORT

PHONE: (03) 5432 2324
EMAIL: ops@bicklevstransport.com

PRIZE: RASV SASH

IB09S - CLIPEX & BICKLEYS TRANSPORT SUPREME SENIOR CHAMPION BEEF BREED BULL

The winning Senior Champion Bulls from all Beef Breeds will be eligible to compete.

Eligible Classes: AA37S, AL21S, IS16S, BS19S, GB19S, BA16S, CC20S, DS16S, GA16S, HH20S, LL20S, MU18S, MG20S, RA19S,

RP19S, SG16S, SS21S, SI19S, SP20S

PRIZE: GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$2,000 SUPPORTED BY CLIPEX



PRIZE: \$1,000 SUPPORTED BY BICKLEYS TRANSPORT



LOCAL & INTERSTATE TRANSPORT

PHONE: (03) 5432 2324
EMAIL: ops@bickleystransport.com

PRIZE: RASV SASH

IB10S - BICKLEYS TRANSPORT RESERVE SUPREME SENIOR CHAMPION BEEF BREED BULL

Eligible Classes: IB09S

PRIZE: \$250 SUPPORTED BY BICKLEYS TRANSPORT



LOCAL & INTERSTATE TRANSPORT PHONE: (03) 5432 2324

 ${\it EMAIL: ops@bickleystransport.com}$

PRIZE: RASV SASH

IB11S - BICKLEYS TRANSPORT SUPREME BEEF BREED EXHIBIT

The Supreme Junior Beef Breed Heifer, the Supreme Senior Beef Breed Female, the Supreme Junior Beef Breed Bull and the Supreme Senior Beef Breed Bull will compete for the ultimate accolade of Supreme Beef Exhibit of the Show.

Eligible Classes: IB02S, IB04S, IB07S, IB09S

PRIZE: 0 PORTRAIT OF WINNING EXHIBIT SUPPORTED BY

JASON ROBERTS

PRIZE: \$5,000 SUPPORTED BY BICKLEYS TRANSPORT



LOCAL & INTERSTATE TRANSPORT
PHONE: (03) 5432 2324
EMAIL: ops@bickleystransport.com

PRIZE: RASV SASH



WELLCOM SUPREME SIRE AWARD

Supreme Sire Award – Recognising the Beef Industries 'Best of the Best'

The Supreme Sire Award provides an opportunity for exhibitors to display the commercial traits of their herd and be awarded for showcasing high quality beef genetics.

The \$10,000 award will be won if the same sire sires the Supreme Champion Beef Breed Exhibit and the Grand Champion Carcase. In any one year of the Royal Melbourne Show, the Grand Champion Carcase must be either entered, managed or bred by the exhibitor of the winning Supreme Champion Beef Breed Exhibit.

Regulations:

- The exhibitor is responsible for notifying RASV prior to the Show if they have animals entered in the Beef Cattle and Beef Carcase Competitions indicating the Sire that may be eligible for the Award.
- The Sire must be a fully registered animal with the applicable breed society.
- For the Grand Champion Carcase animal to be eligible to compete for the award, the animal must be either:
 - Entered and solely owned by the exhibitor who wins the Supreme Beef Breed Exhibit
 - Co-owned in a partnership with the exhibitor who wins the Supreme Beef Breed Exhibit
 - Entered by a School or College, with the exhibitor who wins the Supreme Beef Breed Exhibit listed as the original breeder of that animal

In all cases, the exhibitor must be either listed as a co-owner or recognised as the original breeder upon entry into the Beef Carcase Competition.

- The RASV will collect either hair or blood samples from Beef Carcase Exhibit(s) that have been entered into the award at the Showgrounds. This sample will be stored until the results of the Beef Cattle Competition have been finalised.
- At the conclusion of Beef Cattle Interbreed, if the Supreme Beef Breed Exhibit has been nominated as eligible for the Supreme Sire Award, the RASV will collect either hair or blood samples to be used for DNA validation of the award.
- In the event that the award appears won, the winning exhibitor is responsible for providing a verified DNA sample of the nominated Sire and the Dam(s) of the winning animals after they have been announced the winner of the Supreme Beef Breed Exhibit and Grand Champion Carcase.
- For sires that have already been DNA Profiled, exhibitor must provide RASV permission to access the DNA profile if they own the profile, or arrange for the owning breed society to grant permission.
- 5. The RASV will arrange for DNA testing of all samples.

- Any animal which is deemed unable to be DNA referenced will be ineligible for the competition.
- The RASV and associated DNA testing company will decide upon the validity of the DNA test.
- The \$10,000 bursary will only be provided to the exhibitor of the Supreme Beef Breed Exhibit and Grand Champion Carcase at the conclusion of the DNA test results.
- 9. In the event of the award being won, RASV will award prize money to the one winning exhibitor. The exhibitor who receives the Wellcom \$10,000 cash prize is at their own discretion, responsible for allocating funds to any third party involved in the breeding and preparation of the winning exhibits.
- The \$10,000 bursary will remain in trust with the RASV until such a time as it is won by an exhibitor.

In an effort to ensure the integrity of the competition, the above listed rules may be subject to change prior to the close of entries into the 2018 Competition.

SIRE01S - THE WELLCOM SUPREME SIRE AWARD

BEST MAINTAINED TEAM AWARDS

Winners will be judged and selected from exhibitors representing any breed throughout the Beef Cattle Competition.

BMT01S - BEST MAINTAINED TEAM UNDER 5 HEAD

PRIZE: PRODUCT SUPPORTED BY LIMITLESS SHOW SUPPLIES

BMT02S - BEST MAINTAINED TEAM OVER 5 HEAD PRIZE: PRODUCT SUPPORTED BY LIMITLESS SHOW SUPPLIES

RASV BEEF CATTLE HALL OF FAME

The Royal Agricultural Society of Victoria (RASV), Beef Cattle Hall of Fame recognises the contribution of an individual or a family that have provided sustained service to the Royal Melbourne Show Beef Cattle community.

The RASV Beef Cattle Committee express their sincere thanks to those who contribute to the betterment of the Royal Melbourne Show and the wider beef cattle industry.

2015: Mr Brian Alford

2016: Mr Ross Draper and The Falls Family, Malton Shorthorns

2017: Mrs Robyn O'Leary

2018: No Entry



AESCULAP GUN FITTER COMPETITION

Fitters prepare cattle for the judging ring - washing, grooming and clipping the animal to allow the handler to show it at its best. The Gun Fitter Competition puts the best of fitters against one another and the clock to see who really has the goods to claim the title of The Royal Melbourne Show 'Gun Fitter'. With cash prizes, pride and reputation up for grabs, this is an event not to missed.

GUN01 - GUN FITTER

Previous winners; Joanne McLaughlin (2007), Hayden Green (2008), Scott Myers (2009), Tim Lord (2010), Ashley Morris (2011), Tom Wilding Davies (2012), Jim McWilliam (2013), Tim Reid (2014), Christie Kennedy (2015), Brandon Sykes (2016), Lochie McLauchlan (2017) Nathan Leach (2018).
PRIZE: 1ST RASV SASH

YOUNG BEEF VICTORIA CALF CLASSIC

Restricted to people aged 18 and under at the time of competition

CALF01 - BEST CALF UNDER SIX MONTHS

CALF02 - BEST CALF OVER SIX MONTHS

CALF03 - BEST FANCY DRESS CALF



ROYAL MELBOURNE SHOW BEEF CATTLE COMPETITION SPECIAL REGULATIONS

 The Regulations appearing in this Schedule form part of The Royal Agricultural Society of Victoria's (RASV) General Regulations and conditions of entry to an Event at the Royal Melbourne Show. In the event of any inconsistency between the General Regulations and these Regulations, the General Regulations shall prevail to the extent of the inconsistency unless the General Regulations provide otherwise.

CLOSE OF ENTRIES

- Entries in the Beef Cattle competition must be received at RASV's Administration Office, located at Melbourne Showgrounds, Epsom Rd, Ascot Vale, 3032 by no later than 5:00pm on the nominated Entry Close date. All fees must accompany entries, along with the National Cattle Health Statement.
- 3. The onus is entirely on the Exhibitor to submit particulars on time.
- In accordance with General Regulation 8.2, RASV reserves the right to amend, consolidate or cancel classes offered in this competition schedule.

SUBSTITUTIONS

5. Exhibitors will have the option of nominating substitute entries, of which all details must be completed in the space provided in the entry form. If an exhibitor wishes to exhibit a substitute animal in lieu of the original nomination, advice must be made using the Substitution Form and must be in the hands of RASV no later than 5:00pm on the nominated Substitution Close Date.

PROVISION OF EXHIBITION SPACE

 One space will be provided to each Exhibit. Due to space restrictions, a space cannot be booked for a calf at foot. Calf spaces will only be provided where space permits.

STORAGE LOCKERS

 Storage Locker prices include a key deposit which will be refunded on return of locker key. Refunds will be issued on return of key. Due to limited Accommodation Lockers, RASV reserves the right to limit allocation in an effort to accommodate all Exhibitors.

TRUCK PARKING

- Parking for Trucks and Floats will be available. Apply by completing the relevant section when entering, and forward the fee with the competition entry fee.
- There is to be no camping on the Showgrounds, or any area leased by RASV under any circumstances.
- 10. Any vehicle, including trucks, stock transports, trailers, and horse floats, located on the Showgrounds, or any area leased by RASV, shall be at the sole risk of the owner. RASV accepts no responsibility for any loss or damage, including loss or damage caused by negligence of RASV, its officers, employees, or agents to any vehicle, or the contents of any vehicle, located on RASV's property on the any area leased by RASV.

ARRIVAL & DEPARTURE OF EXHIBITS

- All Exhibitors are to comply with the nominated arrival and departure timings, unless otherwise notified directly by the RASV Event Coordinator.
- Priority may be given to Exhibitors that have considerable distance to travel.

ELIGIBILITY OF EXHIBITS

- 13. All females over two years of age entered must be either "in milk" or "in calf". RASV may demand production of a Veterinary Surgeon's certification that a female has been pregnancy tested "in calf", failing which RASV has the right to arrange a veterinary inspection on the Showgrounds at the expense of the Exhibitor.
- 14. A bull or heifer entered in any class for an Exhibit of an age under 18 months shall be ineligible for exhibition in any such class if at the time of inspection of the Exhibit at the Showgrounds the bull or heifer has or shows, in the opinion of the Chief Steward or their nominee, evidence of having had a permanent tooth; or if entered in any class for an Exhibit of an age under 24 months the bull or heifer has, or shows evidence of having had more than two permanent teeth. A tooth which has erupted from the gum in whole or part shall be deemed to be a permanent tooth.
- 15. An animal shall not be admitted to the Showgrounds unless it is entered for exhibition, with the exception of a calf at foot, as defined in these Special Regulations.

CALVES AT FOOT

- 16. A calf of an Exhibit may be admitted if born on or after 1 January of the current year and is being suckled by the Exhibit. Such a calf is to be the natural born progeny of the Exhibit and be tattooed with its full herd identity permanent ink impregnated tattoo if born prior to arrival at the Showgrounds.
- 17. All calves at foot must be eligible for full registration in the Herd Book in which its dam is registered.
- 18. Any cow found with a calf at foot born prior to 1 January of the current year or a calf not being the natural born progeny of the Exhibit nor tattooed as required above, shall be deemed to be ineligible for exhibition at the Show and RASV may by notice to the Exhibitor require the animal to be forthwith removed from the Showgrounds. The Exhibitor, upon receipt of such notice, shall forthwith remove such animal and failing such removal by the Exhibitor within the time prescribed, RASV may remove the animal or cause the animal to be removed and all costs and expenses of removal shall be borne by the Exhibitor and shall be refunded to RASV.

STANDARD OF EXHIBITS AND INSPECTIONS

- The standard of Exhibits shall be subject to the Rules and Regulations pertaining to the Breed Standards as accepted by the relevant Breed Society or Association and as approved by RASV.
- 20. Every animal exhibited in the Beef Cattle section will be subject to an inspection, carried out by an Inspector appointed by RASV.
- Each Breed Society or association shall put forward nominations for these appointments for their breed, and these nominations will be considered by RASV.
- 22. Exhibitors are required to have their stock attended and clean in readiness for inspection at the time and day as directed by the Cattle Superintendent and specified in the Livestock Exhibitor Information Booklet. The Inspectors shall on the relevant day submit their report to the Cattle Superintendent at an acceptable time as directed to them by RASV.
- 23. No cattle can be inspected unless the Exhibitor or a representative thereof is present to assist in handling the cattle.
- No Exhibitor shall be permitted to exhibit any cattle bearing marking brands or tattoos not consistent with those disclosed when entering or on Breed Society records.
- Exhibitors are strongly advised to inspect marking brands and tattoos prior to lodging entry forms and before departure for the Show.
- 26. Without prejudice to any other applicable rules, if the relevant inspector determines that any animal entered for exhibition:
 - a) is not true to type; or
 - is not of sufficient merit as to be worthy of exhibit in the class or classes for which it is entered; or
 - c) has not been adequately prepared for the Show; or



- bears any marking brand or tattoo inconsistent with the markings brand or tattoo disclosed when entering or on Breed Society records or whose tattoo is not clearly legible; or
- is in breach of the rules under the heading "Tampering of Exhibits"; or
- being a bull born prior to 1 January in the preceding year is not rung through the nose; or
- being entered in any class for an Exhibit of an age under 18 months has, or shows, evidence of having had a permanent tooth; or
- being entered in any class for an Exhibit of an age under 24 months has, or shows evidence of having had more than two permanent teeth; or
- has a calf at foot born prior to arrival at the Showgrounds, which is not tattooed with its permanent ink impregnated tattoo; or is found with a calf at foot born prior to 1 January in the preceding year,

then such animal shall be deemed to be ineligible for exhibition at the Show.

- The Inspectors shall report any animal which they believe to be infected by ringworm or warts to RASV's Veterinary Surgeon.
- 28. Any animal found infected with ringworm prior to arriving at the Showgrounds must be accompanied by a veterinary certificate stating that the veterinarian has seen the animal treated in the last four days with an appropriate fungicide. If the infection is deemed to be so bad and/or unsightly that the showing of that animal is likely to detract from the spectacle of the Show, the animal may be deemed ineligible for competition at the discretion of the RASV Beef Cattle Committee.
- 29. Any animal infected with warts should generally have them removed prior to arriving at the Showgrounds. If the infection is deemed to be so bad and/or unsightly that the showing of that animal is likely to detract from the spectacle of the Show, the animal may be deemed ineligible for competition at the discretion of the RASV Beef Cattle Committee.
- 30. Without prejudice to the General Regulations, the determinations of the inspectors or of the Veterinary Surgeons on any matter shall be subject only to appeal to the Chief Stewards or Assistant Chief Stewards in the Beef Cattle Competition who shall make such determinations and directions as they think fit. Such appeal shall be accompanied with a deposit of \$50 which may be forfeited to RASV if in the sole opinion of the Chief Steward the appeal is unfounded, frivolous or vexatious.
- 31. The Inspectors, Veterinary Surgeons, Chief Stewards, or their assistants shall not be required to furnish to the Exhibitor any reasons for their determinations or directions nor to give the Exhibitor any right to be heard on any matter in question.
- 32. Notwithstanding any other provision in the regulations, where RASV determines that any animal entered in the Cattle Sections has received hormones, then such animal shall be deemed to be ineligible for exhibition at the Show. Any determination made by RASV pursuant to this regulation shall be final.
- 33. RASV may make or cause to be made, at any time during the period of exhibition, an inspection or any test of an Exhibit to determine whether a breach of the regulations under the heading of Standard of Exhibits and Inspections has occurred. If, as a result of a breach of any of these regulations, an animal is deemed to be ineligible for exhibition at the Show, RASV may by notice to the Exhibitor require the animal be forthwith removed from the Showgrounds. The Exhibitor, upon receipt of such notice, shall forthwith remove such animal and, failing such removal within the time prescribed by RASV, RASV may remove the animal or cause the animal to be removed and all costs and expenses of removal shall be borne by the Exhibitor and shall be refunded to RASV. Any determination made by RASV pursuant to this regulation shall be final.

34. If an award has been made to an Exhibit deemed to be ineligible under these regulations, any prize awarded will be forfeited and subject to the relevant General Regulations Exhibits in the next order may be promoted to that prize.

TAMPERING OF EXHIBITS

- 35. Notwithstanding General Regulation 8.4, no Exhibitor shall be permitted to exhibit any cattle which, in the opinion of RASV, displays evidence of being tampered with or, in the definition of the class in which it is entered, an animal entered for exhibition or competition is not presented in its natural conformation and has no preparation other than normal feeding and fitting with the exception of normal dressing of hair, hoofs and horns.
- 36. The following practices are strictly prohibited:
 - a) An operation or any kind of surgery materially altering the structure or the natural conformation of any part of the animal's body;
 - b) The infusion or injection of any drugs or any other substance or the insertion of any object into the teats, blood vessels, muscles or under the skin of any animal to alter its natural physical attributes. This includes the transfer of milk between quarters; and
 - c) The setting of the teats of an animal with any form of glue or other setting substance or any other action which alters the natural teat placement of an animal.

Evidence of such practices renders an Exhibit liable to instant disqualification and the Exhibitor and/or agent liable to a suspension ranging from five years to lifetime.

- 37. Teat sealing in order to create a physical barrier which assists to prevent environmental invasion and milk leakage is permitted, provided that:
 - a) the teat is disinfected and sterilised prior to application; and
 - application is to the external teat end with an approved sealant or registered veterinary product to form the seal which must not enter or breach the teat sphincter; and
 - the seal is removed prior to milking without damaging the tissue.
- It is the Exhibitor's responsibility to ensure the animal is not subject to prohibited practices, prior to and whilst on the Showgrounds.
- 39. RASV may make or cause to be made, any test of any Exhibit to determine whether any drug or other substance has been administered to the Exhibit and may take possession of any such Exhibit for any of the aforesaid purposes and detain such Exhibit for such period as RASV deems necessary. Procedures for the testing of prohibited substances may include random tests on Exhibits
- Should a positive test to a prohibited substance or practice result, any costs associated with testing will be borne by the Exhibitor.
- 41. In accordance with General Regulation 7.1, should a positive test to a prohibited substance or practice result, RASV reserves the right to forfeit an award.

TINTING AND/OR COLOURING OF COAT

42. Should RASV, the Chief Steward or an appointed Inspector, be of the opinion that the coat of any Exhibit has been tinted and/or coloured in any way, then such an animal shall be deemed to be ineligible for exhibition at the Show.

HEALTH DECLARATION

- All Exhibits must be declared free of Brucellosis and other notifiable diseases defined under the Victorian Livestock Disease Control Act (1994).
- 44. As a condition of entry, all cattle Exhibitors are required to complete the National Cattle Health Declaration (NCHD) (Version 18/10/17). The NCHD must be signed by the owner or the person responsible for the cattle at the Show who in doing so, accept personal responsibility for its truth and accuracy.



45. Cattle entered must not be subject to quarantine or restriction with respect to any other notifiable disease.

JOHNE'S DISEASE

- 46. Only animals with a Johne's Beef Assurance Score (J-BAS) Score of 6, 7 or 8 will be eligible to compete. Exhibitors are required to complete the NCHD (Version 18/10/17) and submit this with entries.
 - All exhibitors must provide a correct J-BAS with their entries.
 - b) Exhibits will be stalled based on the J-BAS provided.
 - Exhibitors may also need additional certification to move between zones or between States. Please check with the local veterinary authority.

PESTIVIRUS (BOVINE VIRAL DIARRHOEA VIRUS)

47. All cattle entered in the Beef Cattle Competition, including calves at foot, must be tested for Pestivirus (Bovine Viral Diarrhoea Virus) and certified as non-PI (Persistently Infected). Certification of testing and proof of non-PI status is required in the form of a signed Veterinary Certificate or Laboratory Report, clearly listing animals and their identification. Animals previously tested and certified as non-PI animals are not required to be re-tested, however certification must be supplied with your entries.

ANIMAL IDENTIFICATION

48. All Exhibitors must comply with the Property Identification Code and National Livestock Identification Scheme legislation of Victoria, and must provide the Property Identification Code (PIC) for the property/properties where the cattle originate from on their Entry Form/s. Exhibits not appropriately identified by means of an electronic identification will be deemed ineligible.

REGISTRATION

- 49. All Exhibits must be entered in the name of the owner(s) shown on the registration certificate.
- 50. All animals entered in the Beef Cattle Section must be registered in a recognised Australian Herd Book of their breed and have a background of at least five recorded generations of their breed.

BREED SPECIFIC REGULATIONS

- 51. The following regulations are specific to individual breeds.
 - a) Beef Shorthorn: No heifer born twin or triplet with a bull will be eligible for exhibition until such time as she has produced a calf. Dehorned animals will be eligible for exhibition.
 - b) Hereford: All females not of age for adult registration must be the progeny of registered sires and dams and duly recorded as progeny.
 - Shorthorn: All cattle shown should be either naturally polled or dehorned at the time of entry.
 - d) Poll Hereford: All entries will be subjected to a six generation check for genital abnormalities known to the Breed Society and animals which do not meet the standards will be ineligible for exhibition. Animals with scurs will be eligible to compete provided the scurs are loose at hairline and recorded with the Breed Society. Horned animals will be eligible to compete provided they are dehorned and recorded with the Breed Society.
 - e) **Belted Galloway**: Only animals of at least 93.75% (15/16) breeding purity will be accepted for exhibition.
 - f) Santa Gertrudis: All females 22 months and over shall be certified in calf or have a calf at foot.
 - g) Charolais: Only animals which comply with Regulation 13 "Show Conditions" in the Regulations of the Charolais Society of Australia Ltd shall be eligible to compete.
 - Blonde d'Aquitaine: Only animals containing at least 93.75% of the original Blonde d'Aquitaine blood will be eligible to compete.

NECK NUMBERS

- 52. Neck numbers corresponding to the Exhibit numbers in the catalogue must be worn by the Exhibits when entering the ring to appear before the Judge or when otherwise required.
- Neck numbers must be obtained by the Exhibitor from the Cattle Superintendents Office.

ABSENCE OF EXHIBIT

- 54. Notwithstanding General Regulations 6.1 and 6.2 Exhibitors may withdraw Exhibits provided that written notification is given to RASV by 5:00pm on the specified withdrawal date listed in the Important Information for Exhibitors. The full bedding fee will be refunded for each head of cattle withdrawn in writing by this time.
- 55. Where any Exhibitor fails to show any Exhibit entered in the Show, and it has not been withdrawn in writing by 5:00pm on the nominated Withdrawal Date, the Exhibitor will be required to pay a fine of \$50 per Exhibit not shown, unless the failure to exhibit is due to one of the reasons specified in General Regulation 5.1 and such reason is accepted by RASV. Any such late notification of withdrawal must be in writing, and delivered to the Cattle Superintendents Office on the day of arrival.
- 56. If an Exhibitor fails to show any Exhibit entered in the Show without having given notice in accordance with these regulations, that Exhibitor may be prohibited from showing any Exhibit in any section of the Show.

HOURS OF OPENING OF PAVILIONS AND CLEANING

- All cattle pavilions will be opened to the public from 8.30am to 7:30pm daily, unless closed by the Cattle Superintendent or RASV staff.
- 58. Exhibitors shall, to the satisfaction of the Cattle Superintendent:
 - keep each stall allotted to them and their stock in a clean and proper condition throughout the Show;
 - clean out their stalls each day, no later than the times specified in circular advice to Exhibitors; and
 - c) clean their area regularly refuse must be deposited in the manure bins provided.
- 59. Manure must not be deposited in the alleyways or general purpose rubbish bins. General purpose rubbish must not be deposited in manure bins. To assist in the transfer of manure to the bins provided, please bring own cleaning tools.
- 60. Cattle must not be left unattended outside pavilions at any time.
- Cattle must not be rugged during the hours of exhibition with the exception of Bos Indicus cattle which may be rugged after 6:30pm.

BEDDING

- 62. The following regulations apply to bedding costs and bedding materials:
 - sawdust will be the only bedding for Beef Cattle on the Showgrounds:
 - Exhibitors are required to pay a bedding fee at the time of submitting entries; and
 - c) use of bedding straw is not permitted for cattle.

FODDER STORAGE

63. Exhibitors are not permitted to stack feed in the pavilion except in the designated fodder aisles. Stock requisites can be obtained from the Fodder Merchant who will be situated on the Showgrounds.

CLIPPING OF EXHIBITS

- 64. All clipping frames must have secure flooring.
- 65. Clipping frames must only be kept in their designated area. Failure to adhere to this rule will result in automatic removal of the clipping frame.



66. Clipping Frame Tags (distributed with Exhibitor Packs upon arrival) must be fixed to clipping frames for the duration of the Show. Any clipping frame not displaying a Tag will be required to be removed.

SECURITY OF ANIMALS

- 67. All male Exhibits born prior to 1 January in the preceding year shall be rung through the nose and, at all times, shall be led by such ring. If the Stewards, Cattle Superintendent or RASV officials determine that any bull is unsafe such bull shall be placed under such control as is directed by the Stewards, Cattle Superintendent or RASV officials.
- 68. All female exhibits must be provided with effective halters and be thoroughly broken to lead. All female exhibits must be fitted with a nose grip when being led.
- 69. All calves must be securely tethered at all times.
- 70. Each Exhibitor shall ensure that each of their Exhibits is securely tethered in its stall. All Exhibitors must provide neck straps or neck ropes, as well as halters for tethering their cattle and are required to tether left and right, and when not stalled, shall ensure that Exhibits are not left unattended.
- Every poll bull and every wholly or partially dehorned bull must be securely tethered by an effective headstall in addition to a nose ring or neck strap or neck rope.
- 72. Neck chains are allowable, provided they are attached to the stall fixture by a rope. It is imperative that animals are not tethered directly to the stall fixture by means of chain and shackle.
- 73. If in its absolute discretion RASV determines any Exhibit or Exhibits of stock to be dangerous for any reason whatsoever, RASV may by notice to the Exhibitor require the animal or animals concerned to be forthwith removed from the Showgrounds. The Exhibitor upon receipt of such notice shall forthwith remove such animal and failing such removal by the Exhibitor within the time prescribed by RASV, RASV may remove the animal or cause the animal to be removed and all costs and expenses of removal shall be borne by the Exhibitor and shall be refunded to RASV.

WEIGHING AND SCANNING OF CATTLE

- 74. All bulls, irrespective of age, shall be weighed and scanned prior to judging at a time and place to be determined. Any bull not weighed will be ineligible for exhibition.
- 75. A scanning fee will be applicable for each bull entered.
- 76. Exhibitors shall attach the correct neck number to each animal at the time of weighing.

GRAND PARADE

- 77. All Exhibitors of ribbon winning Exhibits, including Junior, Senior and Grand Champion Exhibits must participate in a Parade of Champions and/or a Grand Parade in accordance with the timetabled program. No ribbons will be permitted on Exhibits except those won during the Royal Melbourne Show of the current year.
- 78. All Exhibits in the Parade of Champions and Grand Parade must wear leather halters and be led by suitably experienced persons wearing approved breed uniform.

SALES AND NOTICES

79. Exhibitors are permitted to display cards over the stalls stating that an animal is for sale provided such cards do not exceed 30cm x 25cm in size. No other advertisements or notices (except by permission of RASV) are permitted on or in any stalls or buildings.

STUD IDENTIFICATION NOTICE

 Each Exhibitor is permitted to display one sign 60cm x 120cm in size provided that such sign carries only the stud name, address, telephone number, facsimile number, e-mail address and website address.

JUDGING

- The following regulations shall be read subject to General Regulations 11.1 to 11.6 and 12.1 to 12.8 of the General Regulations.
 - Exhibits shall be present at the appropriate judging ring and ready to enter the judging ring at the time specified in the Timetable for the event to take place. Exhibits shall enter the judging ring immediately upon request by the appropriate Steward.
 - Persons in charge of Exhibits must in no circumstances leave their Exhibits unattended at or in the judging ring.
 - Persons in charge of Exhibits at or in the judging ring shall not address the judge unless authorised by the Steward in Charge or the Judge themselves.
 - Judges shall have the right to order that a cow be milked dry before awarding a prize.
 - e) All attendants leading stock in the judging ring or during the Grand Parade shall wear uniform white coats or approved breed uniform. Such white coat or uniform must in no way show any insignia or any descriptive markings indicating the Exhibitor's name and/or stud name or prefix.

FIRE AND ELECTRICAL SAFETY REGULATIONS

- 82. Persons who breach General Regulations 14.1 to 14.3 (Fire Regulations) may be required by notice from RASV to forthwith remove themselves and their Exhibits from the Showgrounds. The Exhibitor and Exhibits concerned may be prohibited from entry to one or more future Shows. The determination of RASV in this regard shall be final and not be called into question in any manner or in any proceedings whatsoever. An Exhibitor, upon receipt of a notice pursuant to this regulation, shall forthwith remove all his Exhibits and failing such removal by the Exhibitor within the time prescribed by RASV, RASV may remove or cause to be removed all the animals concerned and all costs and expenses of such removal shall be borne by the Exhibitor and shall be refunded to RASV.
- 83. Smoking is at all times prohibited in the pavilions.
- 84. All electrical appliances and leads must carry a current safety tag. Any electrical appliance or lead without the appropriate tag will be confiscated by the Superintendent.

PAYMENT OF PRIZE MONEY

- 85. Prize money as stated in the relevant Schedule and Catalogue includes GST, when applicable. By indicating that you are GST registered you are agreeing to receive a Recipient Created Tax Invoice for any prize money won, and for prize money to include GST. No money is allocated unless otherwise stated.
- 86. Prize money will be paid after the Show,
- 87. RASV reserves the right to increase, alter or delete special prizes or prize money.

PRIZE RIBBONS

88. Ribbons may be awarded throughout the beef cattle classes for 1st, 2nd & 3rd places only. Further ribbons may be awarded for larger classes.

BREEDPLAN

- 89. The Code of Practice for the use of Breedplan data in Beef Cattle Judging at the Show is as follows:
 - a) Breedplan data is only available to be used in Beef Cattle Judging if the respective Breed Society agrees for Breedplan data to be utilised in the judging of their breed of Beef Cattle, and the respective Breed Judge desires to utilise Breedplan data in the breed judging.
 - b) Subject to this agreement, RASV is to be supplied with the most recent run of Breedplan data for the specified traits, in a format deemed by RASV as suitable for publishing.
 - Subject to this agreement, Breedplan data will also be made available for viewing by the general public located ringside.



- Breedplan data will then be utilised in accordance with the following:
 - The Judge is not to rely solely upon Breedplan data to arrive at judging decisions.
 - ii. The Judge is to be provided with the Breedplan data by RASV on the day of Judging, no less than two hours prior to the published commencement time, and no earlier than 7.00am on the day of that breed being judged.
 - iii. The Judge is to assess each of the parading cattle in the judging ring only, utilising all available assessment tools including Breedplan data.
 - iv. RASV reserves the right to withhold Breedplan data from the Judge, should RASV, in its absolute discretion, determine that the data submitted is not current or is incomplete.

MOST SUCCESSFUL EXHIBITOR AWARDS

- Points will be accrued by the Steward during the judging of each breed, based on the allocation below. Points are not accrued for Supreme Exhibit, or Group Classes.
 - a) Ordinary Classes Point Allocation:
 - i. First Prize 3 points
 - ii. Second Prize 2 points
 - iii. Third Prize 1 point
 - b) Championship Point Allocation:
 - i. Grand Champion 2 points
 - ii. Senior Champion 3 points
 - iii. Reserve Senior Champion 2 points
 - iv. Junior Champion 3 points
 - v. Reserve Junior Champion 2 points
 - c) In the event of two or more Exhibitors securing an equal number of points, the Exhibitor gaining the greatest number of first prizes shall be the winner.

RETURNING AND NEW BREEDS

- 91. Breeds that have not exhibited at the Show for two or more consecutive years are required to have a minimum of ten breed exhibits (not including calves at foot) from three Exhibitors be entered to ensure adequate competition.
- 92. In order for the Breed Society to be formerly recognised by RASV, copies of the constitution, breed standards, registration papers and uniform regulations are required to be submitted.
- 93. If entries are at capacity for the first year a breed is returning to or showing at the Show, these exhibits can only be accommodated if final entry numbers permit. Exhibitors of such breeds will be notified at close of entry as to whether the breed can be accommodated. In this instance, in the event that entries cannot be accommodated, full refund will be provided.

DRUG TESTING

- 94. At the conclusion of each individual breeds judging, the RASV reserve the right to undertaking drug tests on cattle entered in the competition.
- 95. Drug means any substance capable of affecting the performance or behaviour of an Exhibit by its action upon the central or peripheral nervous system, the cardiovascular system, the respiratory system, the alimentary digestive system, the muscular-skeletal system, or the urogenital system including without limitation, analgesics, anti-histamines, anti-inflammatory agents, blood coagulants, diuretics, hormones and their synthetic counterparts, cortico-steroids, anabolic steroids, local anaesthetics, muscle relaxants and tranquillisers.
- 96. It is no defence for a person prosecuted for this offence to plead that they were unaware that a drug had been administered to the Exhibit. It is the sole responsibility of the Exhibitor to ensure that his/ her Exhibit is drug-free whilst on the Showgrounds.
- At the discretion of RASV, there will be blood testing of Exhibits after they compete in their ordinary classes and/or blood testing at the end of the competition.

- 98. The random selection of animals to be tested will be drawn using a random number generator with all beef cattle catalogue numbers included in this process.
- The test conducted will include a blood sample(s) of the animal(s).
- 100. Where Exhibits are tested for Prohibited Substances, the Exhibitor or Agent will be required to sign sample labels and sample identity cards relating to any samples taken from the Exhibits. Where the Exhibitor or Agent refuses to sign the sample labels and/or sample identity cards, the Exhibitor and/or Agent and/or the Exhibit shall be automatically disqualified.
- 101. Exhibitors who have administered a recent antibiotic treatment to their animal need to produce a veterinary certificate citing these treatments.



LIVESTOCK EXHIBITORS PUBLIC LIABILITY INSURANCE

EXPLANATION

WHEREAS The Royal Agricultural Society of Victoria Ltd has agreed to effect a Public Liability insurance for certain Animal Exhibitors at the 2019 Royal Melbourne Show, the following applies:

Insured Party: Animal and Livestock Exhibitors participating in competitions and events

Period of Insurance: From seven days prior to the Show until seven days thereafter.

Insured Activities: All activities undertaken whilst within and from the confines of the event venue consistent with the Insured's livestock exhibit activity

including setting up and removal

Description of Cover: Insurance in respect of the Insured Party's liability to pay costs and compensation in respect of loss of or damage to third party property

and death of or injury to third party persons caused by and arising out of the Insured activities, all subject to the RASV's policy terms,

conditions, exclusions and warranties, etc.

Amount of Cover: \$10,000,000 any one occurrence

Deductible: \$10,000 any one occurrence

Geographic Limits: At and from the event venue

Claims Payable: Worldwide excluding claims made USA and Canada Insurer(s): Primary - \$10,000,000 Lloyds of London

Address: Lloyds Australia Ltd., Suite 2, Level 21 Angel Place, 123 Pitt Street, Sydney, NSW, 2000.

Policy Numbers: PC0232616

IMPORTANT CONDITIONS

- 1. The Insured Party must exercise reasonable care to maintain all premises, fittings and plant in sound condition.
- 2. The Insured Party must take all reasonable precautions to prevent injury and damage to persons and property.
- 3. The Insured Party must give immediate notice of an incident which may give rise to a claim or of receipt of advice of a claim.
- 4. The Insured Party must not make any admission, offer or promise in connection with any claim and must not any time admit liability.
- 5. The Insured Party must make themselves aware of and comply with the following Notices:-

Duty of Disclosure: Before you enter into a contract of General insurance with an insurer, you have a duty, under the Insurance Contracts Act 1984 as amended, to disclose to the insurer every matter that you know, or could reasonably be expected to know, is relevant to the insurer's decision whether to accept the risk of the insurance and, if so, on what terms.

You have the same duty to disclose these matters to the insurer before you renew, extend, vary or reinstate a contract of General insurance.

Your duty however, does not require disclosure of matter:

- * that diminishes the risk to be undertaken by the insurer
- * that is of common knowledge
- that your insurer knows or, in the ordinary course of his business, ought to know.

Non-Disclosure: If you fail to comply with your duty of disclosure, the insurer may be entitled to reduce his liability under the contract in respect of a claim or may cancel the contract.

If your non-disclosure is fraudulent, the insurer may also have the option of avoiding the contract from its beginning.

Average Provision: The insurer will pay legal expenses in addition to the sum insured, if however, the total amount of the loss (less legal expenses) ultimately paid to the claimant(s) exceeds the sum insured then insurers will only pay (in addition to the sum insured) that proportion of the legal expenses as the sum insured bears to the loss.

Third Party Interests: This policy will only provide cover for your interest and does not cover the interests of any third party (e.g. financiers, lessors, etc) unless the interests of the third party are noted in the policy.

Waiver of Insurer's Rights: You must not enter into any agreement without the written authority of the insurer whereby any of their rights to which they become entitled as your insurer after settling or agreeing to settle a claim are prejudiced or limited in any way otherwise all benefit under the policy will be forfeited.

NOTE:

- 1. All enquiries to be referred to Arthur J Gallagher: Telephone No: (02) 9424 1888
- 2. CLAIMS
 - (a) No admission of liability or fault may be made in any form to a claimant. To do so may breach the policy conditions and enable insurers to avoid settlement.
 - (b) Any notice of a potential or actual claim must be referred immediately to Arthur J Gallagher.
- 3. Nothing herein shall be construed to alter in any way the scope of insurance policy, its terms, conditions or exclusions, issued by insurers.
- 4. RASV is not liable to the Insured Party in the event a claim is not paid or payable by Insurers unless RASV fails to take reasonable steps to advise that the cover is or is likely to be cancelled or not renewed.
- 5. RASV is not an Australian Financial Services (AFS) Licence holder. RASV is not providing financial product advice, has not considered the particular needs of the Insured party and no statement is intended to influence a person or persons making a decision in relation to any insurance cover. You should consider obtaining your own financial product advice from a person holding the appropriate AFS licence.
- 6. THIS INSURANCE ONLY APPLIES TO INSURED PARTIES ENTERING COMPETITION IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE GENERAL REGULATIONS.

The details listed above are not comprehensive and are provided as an outline for the policy only. Extracts from the policy are available for inspection on request at RASV's Registered Offices during office hours



The Royal Agricultural Society of Victoria Limited

ABN 66 006 728 785

GENERAL REGULATIONS FOR ALL COMPETITIONS

1. DEFINITIONS AND INTERPRETATION

1.1 Definitions

The following definitions apply unless the context requires otherwise.

Agent includes any person, agent, association or corporation engaged by or on behalf of the Exhibitor and any person acting or purporting to act on the Exhibitor's behalf (including any person who is an invitee of the Exhibitor and regardless of whether the person is remunerated or not).

Assistant Chief Steward means the person occupying or acting in the position of Assistant Chief Steward of a section.

Body includes any society, organisation or body within or outside Australia having similar objects to RASV and, without limitation, includes:

- Royal Agricultural Society of the Northern Territory Inc;
- Royal National Agricultural & Industrial Association of Queensland;
- Royal Agricultural & Horticultural Society of South Australia;
- Royal Agricultural Society of NSW;
- Royal Agricultural Society of Tasmania;
- Royal National Capital Agricultural Society;
- Royal Agricultural Society of WA; and
- · any breed association or society recognised by RASV.

Business Day means a week day on which banks in Melbourne are open for business.

Chief Executive Officer means a person occupying or acting in the position of Chief Executive Officer of RASV.

Chief Steward means the person occupying or acting in the position of Chief Steward of a section.

Closing Date means the date and time set out in the Relevant Schedule after which entries for the Event will not be accepted by

Drug has the meaning set out in the Relevant Schedule.

Event includes competition and class and without limitation includes any event listed in a Schedule. Event also includes the period of bump-in and bump-out for the Event and the period of the Event competition.

Entry Form means an entry form (or online equivalent) supplied by RASV for an Event.

Event Participant includes judges, stewards, contractors, spectators, Exhibitors and all persons present at the Venue during the Event.

Exhibit means the animal, person or item entered into an Event by an Exhibitor.

Exhibitor means the owner of the Exhibit, and if the owner is less than 18 years of age, the parent or guardian of the owner who signs the Entry Form.

 $\textit{Inspector}\xspace$ means a person described as such in the Regulations.

Judge means a person appointed by RASV to judge an Event. **Motor Vehicle** includes a truck, trailer, horse float and stock

transporter but does not include a caravan.

RASV means The Royal Agricultural Society of Victoria Limited

(ACN 006 728 785). **Regulations** means:

- (a) RASV's General Regulations For All Competitions;
- (b) the rules, regulations and conditions of entry set out in the Relevant Schedule; and
- (c) the rules, regulations and conditions of entry set out on the Entry Form for the Event.

Relevant Schedule means the Schedule which applies to the particular Event in which the Exhibitor has submitted or proposes to submit an entry in accordance with these Regulations.

Review Committee means a committee appointed under Regulation 12.5.

Schedule means a Schedule of events and prizes issued by RASV and without limitation, a reference to a Schedule includes a reference to the rules, regulations and conditions set out in the Schedule.

Show means the Royal Melbourne Show.

Showgrounds means the Melbourne Showgrounds, Epsom Road, Ascot Vale, Victoria and includes without limitation all areas owned, used, rented or leased by RASV.

Steward means a person occupying or acting in the position of steward.

Venue means the site or location at which the Event is held.

Veterinary Surgeon means a veterinary surgeon appointed by RASV

1.2 Interpretation

Headings are for convenience only and do not affect interpretation. The following rules apply unless the context requires otherwise.

- (a) The singular includes the plural and conversely.
- (b) A gender includes all genders.
- (c) If a word or phrase is defined, its other grammatical forms have a corresponding meaning.
- (d) A reference to a person, corporation, trust, partnership, unincorporated body or other entity includes any of them.
- (e) A reference to a Regulation is a reference to a Regulation of these Regulations.
- (f) A reference to a Regulation, rule or condition of entry is to the regulation, rule or condition of entry as amended, varied, supplemented, novated or replaced, except to the extent prohibited by these Regulations.
- (g) A reference to a right or obligation of any two or more persons confers that right, or imposes that obligation, as the case may be, jointly and severally.

In the event of an inconsistency between the Regulations and a Schedule, the Regulations prevail to the extent of the inconsistency unless otherwise provided.

1.3 Exemptions

RASV may, by notice in writing, exempt an Exhibit or an Exhibitor from one or more of the obligations or requirements contained in these Regulations.

1.4 Consents or Approvals

Where the doing of any act, matter or thing under these Regulations is dependent upon the consent or approval of a person or is within the discretion of a person, the consent or approval may be given or discretion may be exercised conditionally or unconditionally or withheld by the person in its absolute discretion and without giving or assigning any reason for it

2. ENTRIES

2.1 Requirements for Entering an Event

An entry to an Event must be:

- (a) submitted on an Entry Form;
- (b) acknowledged by a physical signature or electronic authorisation by the Exhibitor or, if the Exhibitor is less than 18 years of age, acknowledged by the Exhibitor's parent or guardian;
- (c) fully paid for as set out in the Relevant Schedule;
- (d) submitted before the Closing Date to RASV's Registered Office or electronic service; and
- (e) Any Exhibit entered into an Event must be disease free and in good health and condition.

2.2 Warranty

The Exhibitor represents and warrants to RASV that the information set out on the Entry Form is complete, accurate and not misleading in any way.

2.3 Rules and Regulations

An entry is subject to the:

- (f) Regulations; and
- (g) Relevant Schedule.



2.4 Entries Subject to Rules and Regulations

Upon submission of an entry in accordance with Regulation 2.1, the Exhibitor agrees to be bound by the rules, regulations and conditions referred to in Regulation 2.3 and to ensure that each Agent of the Exhibitor complies with those rules, regulations and conditions. An act or omission of an Agent of an Exhibitor may be deemed by RASV to be the act or omission of the Exhibitor.

2.5 Altered Entries

Subject to the discretion of RASV an entry may not be altered after the Closing Date.

2.6 Number of Entries

RASV may restrict the number of entries in any Event.

2.7 Limit on Entry Into Multiple Ordinary Classes

Subject to the Relevant Schedule, an Exhibit must not be entered in more than one Ordinary Class. Should any Exhibit be sought to be entered in more than one Ordinary Class, the Exhibit will only compete in the Ordinary Class in which the Exhibit's or the Exhibitor's name first appears in RASV's Catalogue unless RASV otherwise directs. For the purposes of this Regulation, Sweepstakes, Special Classes, Trophy Classes and Championships are not an Ordinary Class. 'Ordinary Class', 'Sweepstakes', 'Special Class', 'Trophy Class' and 'Championship' have the meaning given in the Relevant Schedule.

3. ENTRY AND NOMINATION FEES

The entry fee and, if applicable, the nomination fee, become the property of RASV on receipt by RASV and, without limitation, the entry fee and, if applicable, nomination fee paid in respect of an entry which is withdrawn or which does not satisfy the requirements for entry or conditions of eligibility will not be refunded.

4. DOCUMENTS FOR PRESENTATION WHILST AT THE SHOWGROUNDS

Animal Registration papers, AAR microchip papers, show-jumping performance cards and birth certificates, or certified photocopies thereof, are not required to be submitted to RASV or to accompany an Application for Entry. Such documentation will be required to be on hand whilst the Exhibitor and the Exhibits are on the Showground (if the Application for Entry specifies such documentation is required) and must be produced upon request for perusal by the Chief Steward or other RASV authorised person. Failure to produce such documents if requested will result in the Exhibit being ineligible for the Event.

5. OWNERSHIP OF EXHIBITS

5.1 Ownership on Entry

5.2 If ownership/Lessee of an Exhibit changes after the lodgement date of the Nomination Form, RASV must be notified in writing of the ownership/Lessee change no later than 14 days prior to the date of Exhibition. RASV may, if requested in writing by the purchaser/Lessee, and at its absolute discretion, amend the Nomination Form by endorsing thereon the name of the purchaser as the owner of that Exhibit.

6. EXHIBITION OF EXHIBITS

6.1 Grounds for not Exhibiting an Animal

The Exhibitor must not withdraw an Exhibit from an Event, and an Exhibit must be exhibited, unless a certificate signed by a veterinary surgeon is lodged with RASV certifying that the Exhibit is unable to compete for one or more of the following reasons:

- (h) the Exhibit, being an animal, has died;
- the Exhibit, being an animal, is unfit to be exhibited due to injury or disease;
- (j) the Exhibit is ineligible for the Event; or
- (k) some other cause RASV considers reasonable.

6.2 Time for Withdrawing an Animal Exhibit

A certificate given under Regulation 6.1 must be given to RASV:

- (I) before the date for admission of the Exhibit to the Showgrounds (as set out in the Relevant Schedule), if the cause for withdrawal of the Exhibit occurs or arises before that date; or
- (m) otherwise, as soon as possible after the cause for withdrawal of the Exhibit occurs or arises.

6.3 Training or Preparing Exhibits or Exhibitors

Exhibitors must not enter into an Event that is to be judged by a person who has trained or prepared the Exhibitor or Exhibit within six months of the date of the Event.

7. EXHIBIT TICKET

Subject to the Relevant Schedule, RASV will issue an exhibit ticket for an Exhibit unless it otherwise determines. The Exhibitor or an Agent must produce the exhibit ticket upon a request from RASV or a Steward.

8. CONDUCT OF EXHIBITORS AND AGENTS

8.1 Compliance With Rules and Regulations

Where an Exhibit and/or Exhibitor and/or an Agent fail to comply with any of the Regulations, RASV may impose one or more of the following penalties on the Exhibit or Exhibitor or both of them:

- (a) disqualification;
- (b) suspension;
- (c) a fine;
- (d) order the Exhibit or the Exhibitor, his or her family, invitees and Agents be removed from the Showgrounds;
- (e) any other penalty.

Without limiting the above, RASV may forfeit an award, and upon forfeiture, the Exhibitor must return any ribbon, money, prize card or other evidence of that award to RASV within seven days after receiving notification of the forfeiture. Nothing in this Regulation limits Regulation 9.

8.2 Compliance with Directions

- (a) The Exhibitor and/or Agent must fully comply with the directions and requests of RASV. Without limitation, directions and requests of RASV may apply to the Exhibit, the Exhibitor, the Agent, the conduct of the Event, the conduct of the Exhibitor, the conduct of the Event, the conduct of the Agent, the decision of the Judge, or the award of prizes.
- (b) Without limiting Regulation 8.2(a), upon a request from RASV, an Exhibitor and/or Agent must make a statutory declaration in the form and with respect to matters RASV in its discretion requires.
- (c) Without limiting Regulation 8.2(a), upon a request from RASV, an Exhibitor and/or Agent must submit his or her Exhibit for inspection by a Veterinary Surgeon.

8.3 Statements

The Exhibitor and/or Agent must not make a statement regarding an Exhibit, which in the opinion of RASV, is fraudulent, false, erroneous, misleading or deceptive or likely to mislead or deceive.

8.4 Tampering

An Exhibit must not be or have been tampered with or otherwise improperly dealt with by an Exhibitor.

8.5 Unacceptable Behaviour

RASV is committed to providing a fair and equitable Venue for all participants, free from all forms of harassment, bullying and violence. The following behaviours will not be tolerated and may result in the event participant/Exhibitor being removed from the competition Venue and/or disqualified from the competition and formal procedures initiated:

- (a) violence;
- (b) bullying;
- (c) harassment;
- (d) sexual harassment;
- (e) unlawful discrimination;
- (f) victimisation.

Persons breaching acceptable standards of behaviour may be banned from entering future RASV Events and/or the Venue.

8.6 Animals and Livestock

Unless RASV gives prior written approval, pets, animals or livestock other than Exhibits must not be brought onto or permitted to enter or remain on the Showgrounds.

8.7 Mutual Recognition

RASV may recognise, act upon and enforce any penalty imposed by a Body on an Exhibit or Exhibitor or Agent at any time



8.8 Further Proceedings

RASV may conduct further proceedings in relation to any matter concerning an Exhibitor, an Exhibit, an Agent, a potential Exhibitor, or a potential Exhibit, and impose any suspension, fine, disqualification, withdrawal or forfeiture of an award, handicap, reprimand, warning or any other penalty, irrespective of whether a Body has already imposed a penalty on the Exhibitor or the Exhibit or Agent, or on the potential Exhibitor or the potential Exhibit.

8.9 Reciprocal Arrangements

RASV may enter into reciprocal arrangements with a Body in relation to any matter concerning an Exhibit, an Exhibitor, an Agent, a potential Exhibit or a potential Exhibitor.

8.10 Smoking

Melbourne Showgrounds is a completely smoke-free venue (effective 1 September 2016). Exhibitors, staff, patrons and contractors wanting to smoke will need to exit the venue to do so.

9. POWERS OF RASV IN RESPECT TO CONTROL OF THE EVENT

9.1 Power to Refuse to Accept an Entry, Exhibit or Exhibitor

RASV may refuse to accept an entry for an Event, an Exhibit or an Exhibitor or any of them.

9.2 Power to Cancel or Alter

RASV may:

- alter the Closing Date for an Event, or the Closing Date for receipt of any particular entry;
- (b) remove any Exhibit from the Showgrounds or cause any Exhibit to be removed from the Showgrounds;
- (c) amend an entry for an Event to, without limitation, substitute an alternate competition or class for the competition or class in which the Exhibit is or was entered;
- (d) alter the conditions of any Event;
- (e) refuse to display an Exhibit;
- rule that an Exhibit or Exhibitor may not compete or is ineligible to compete;
- (g) alter the date, time or place on or at which any Event is scheduled to take place or to be judged;
- (h) alter the Judge scheduled to judge any Event; or
- (i) cancel any Event.

The rights set out above apply notwithstanding:

- (a) RASV's acceptance of an entry for an Event;
- (b) inclusion of an entry for an Event in the Event Catalogue;
- (c) the issue of an exhibit ticket to an Exhibitor or in respect of an Exhibit or an Event; or
- (d) the issue of any other document to an Exhibitor or in respect of an Exhibit or an Event.

10. ILLNESS OF AN ANIMAL

10.1 Animal Health Status

If the Exhibitor or any Agent of the Exhibitor detects or suspects any illness amongst any of their Exhibits whilst the Exhibits are at the Showgrounds, the Exhibitor must:

- report this fact immediately to the representative of RASV responsible for the applicable livestock section (the Superintendent);
- (k) ensure that the Exhibit(s) concerned is/are contained within the space allocated by RASV for the Exhibit(s), unless advised otherwise by the Superintendent or a member of RASV veterinary panel on duty; and
- where feasible to do so, contain soiled bedding from the Exhibit(s) concerned within the space allocated by RASV for the Exhibit(s).

The Exhibitor may engage or consult a private veterinary surgeon in respect to the illness only after the above action has been taken and only after first consulting with a member of RASV veterinary panel on duty.

10.2 Treatment Upon Illness or Injury

If an Exhibit is ill or injured, a Veterinary Surgeon may in his or her discretion attend to or treat the Exhibit. The Veterinary Surgeon may do so even in the absence of authority from the Exhibitor, or contrary to that authority.

10.3 Destruction or Removal

Where, in the opinion of a Veterinary Surgeon, an Exhibit should be destroyed or removed from the Showgrounds:

- (m) the Veterinary Surgeon or any other person approved by RASV may destroy or remove the Exhibit from the Showgrounds, or both; or
- (n) RASV may require the Exhibitor to immediately destroy or remove the Exhibit from the Showgrounds or both.

All costs and expenses incurred by RASV pursuant to this Regulation must be reimbursed by the Exhibitor to RASV. Nothing in this Regulation limits Regulation 9.2.

10.4 Necropsy

If an Exhibit dies while at an Event, RASV may require that a necropsy be conducted on the animal. The Exhibitor must allow for the immediate release of the body to RASV if requested by RASV

10.5 Veterinary Surgeons

Where an Exhibitor wishes to engage or consult a veterinary surgeon who is not appointed by RASV, the Exhibitor must first inform the representative of RASV responsible for the applicable livestock section. A Veterinary Surgeon, a Judge and RASV itself is not required to have regard to or to consider any opinion of a veterinary surgeon so engaged or consulted by the Exhibitor, and a decision of a Veterinary Surgeon, a Judge or RASV is final regardless of whether or not the Exhibitor has engaged or consulted a veterinary surgeon not appointed by RASV.

11. JUDGING

11.1 Interference

The Exhibitor and Agents of the Exhibitor must not consult, influence or interfere with a Judge or attempt to consult, influence or interfere with a Judge or do any other thing which may influence or interfere with the Judge's freedom of choice or judgment unless it is expressly authorised by the Relevant Schedule.

Unless with the permission of RASV, no Exhibitor or Agent of an Exhibitor may occupy the position of Judge or become in any way identified with the judging or handling of Exhibits in any class in which that person or that person's employers, family members or associates are interested. This does not apply to Stewards.

11.2 Indications of Ownership

The Exhibitor, any Agent of the Exhibitor and the Exhibit must not be equipped with or wear or display anything indicating the ownership of the Exhibit before or during judgment of the Exhibit unless it is expressly authorised by the Relevant Schedule.

11.3 Decision

Except as otherwise expressly provided in the Regulations, the decision of a Judge as to the merits of the Exhibit and the Exhibitor or either of them will be final, and the Exhibitor may not protest or appeal the decision.

11.4 Prizes

Subject to the Relevant Schedule, a Judge may in his or her opinion:

- (o) award a second or third prize in place of a first prize;
- (p) withhold a prize where a prize should not be awarded;
- (q) where there is a tie for any placing in an Event, award subsequent placings so that the next placing will be the number of Exhibits already placed plus one (for example, if two Exhibits tie for first place, award a third for the next placing);
- (r) where all the prizes offered in an Event have been awarded and a further Exhibit is of sufficient merit to deserve a prize make a reserve number of the further Exhibit; or
- (s) give commendations where they are deserved.
- (t) award an Exhibitor more than one prize in any class where more than one entry is permitted.

11.5 Disqualifications

Where an Exhibit or an Exhibitor is disqualified and the applicable award is forfeited, RASV may (but is not obliged to) promote the Exhibit next in order to that prize, whether the Exhibit next in order was awarded a prize or a reserve number. Exhibits next in order, whether awarded a prize or reserve number, may also be promoted to the prize next in order.



11.6 Prize Cards

The Exhibitor must ensure that prize cards awarded for an Exhibit are displayed with the Exhibit while it is on exhibition.

12. PROTESTS AND APPEALS

12.1 Restricted to Class

Protests and appeals may only be made by Exhibitors with Exhibits in the class to which the protest relates.

12.2 Protest to Stewards

The Exhibitor may protest to the Chief Steward of the relevant section in relation to conduct, judging or any other matter relating to an Event. A protest must be made in accordance with the procedures set out in the Relevant Schedule and be received by the Chief Steward within 24 hours after the conclusion of the applicable Event.

12.3 Appeal

The Exhibitor may appeal against:

- (a) a decision made by RASV pursuant to Regulations; or
- (b) a decision of the Chief Steward or if the Chief Steward delegates the person to make the decision to the Assistant Chief Steward, the decision of the Assistant Chief Steward in relation to a protest under Regulation 12.2

12.4 Form of Appeal

To be an appeal for the purpose of Regulation 12.3 an appeal made by the Exhibitor must be:

- in writing setting out in reasonable detail the grounds for the appeal;
- (b) addressed to:

The Chief Executive Officer

The Royal Agricultural Society of Victoria Limited Melbourne Showgrounds

Epsom Road, Ascot Vale, Victoria, 3032;

- accompanied by a deposit of \$200.00 (or such other amount as is notified from time to time by RASV for the purpose of this Regulation 12.4(c)); and
- (d) received by the Chief Executive Officer by 5 p.m. on the Business Day which is 10 Business Days after the day on which the decision the subject of the appeal was made.

12.5 Review Committee

If an appeal is made in accordance with Regulation 12.4, the Chief Executive Officer must appoint a Review Committee comprised of three people, being persons who were not part of, and who are independent of, the committee or personnel who made the decision the subject of the appeal.

Within a reasonable time after receipt by the Chief Executive Officer of an appeal complying with Regulation 12.4, the Review Committee will meet to consider the appeal.

12.6 Proceedings of the Review Committee

In considering an appeal, the Review Committee must:

- give due consideration to the grounds of appeal submitted by the Exhibitor, and to any other evidence submitted by the Exhibitor;
- (d) give the Exhibitor an opportunity to make oral representations to the Review Committee; and
- (e) in its discretion, call for and hear expert opinion.

12.7 Notification of Review Committee's Decision

The Chief Executive Officer will notify the Exhibitor of the Review Committee's decision within 48 hours after that decision is notified by the Review Committee to the Chief Executive Officer. The decision of the Review Committee is final and the Exhibitor will not have any right of appeal in respect of the Review Committee's decision.

12.8 Forfeiture of Deposit

Where an appeal is upheld by the Review Committee, the deposit referred to in Regulation 12.4 will be refunded to the Exhibitor when or within a reasonable time after the decision of the Review Committee is notified by the Chief Executive Officer to the Exhibitor. Where an appeal is not upheld by the Review Committee, the deposit referred to in Regulation 12.4 will be retained by RASV.

13. ACCOMMODATION

13.1 No Obligation to Provide Exhibit Space or Accommodation

- f) RASV is not obliged to provide space for an Exhibit or accommodation for an Exhibitor or any Agent of an Exhibitor. For the purposes of these Regulations, "accommodation" includes provision of a space for a person to sleep.
- (g) Where RASV, in its discretion, allocates space for an Exhibit or accommodation for an Exhibitor or any Agent of an Exhibitor, only the allocated areas may be used, and only for the purpose designated by RASV.
- (h) The Exhibitor and any Agent of the Exhibitor must not negotiate, on-sell or reallocate assigned lockers, stables or penning to others. The sale, hire and allocation of lockers, stables and penning will only be processed and assigned by the Competition Coordinator prior to the Show commencing or the Superintendent's Office Staff during the event period.

13.2 Personal Effects

RASV has no responsibility or liability for any loss or damage:

- suffered by an Exhibitor or any Agent of an Exhibitor using space provided for an Exhibit or accommodation for an Exhibitor or any Agent of an Exhibitor; or
- caused to personal belongings, equipment or property which is brought onto the Showgrounds by an Exhibitor or any Agent of an Exhibitor.

14. FIRE REGULATIONS

14.1 Flames

The Exhibitor and any Agent of the Exhibitor must not smoke, cook, or heat water by any means whatsoever or use any device involving naked flame in or near any animal pavilion, stall, pen or locker.

14.2 Electrical Interference

The Exhibitor and any Agent of the Exhibitor must not:

- subject to Regulation 14.3, use mains powered electrical devices in or near any animal pavilion, stall, pen or locker or any Exhibit.
- (b) alter or interfere with any electrical wiring, switch, plug or socket whatsoever on the Showgrounds.

14.3 Exceptions

Nothing in Regulation 14.2(a) prohibits the use of main powered electrical appliances which are, in the opinion of RASV, essential to animal care, or the use of a light-bulb in a locker if the light-bulb is fitted in the socket provided.

15. VEHICLE PARKING

15.1 Loading and Unloading

With the prior consent of RASV, Motor Vehicles of an Exhibitor or an Agent of an Exhibitor may enter the Showgrounds or any area under RASV control, for the purpose of loading or unloading only. Motor Vehicles must not remain on the Showgrounds, or any area under RASV control, and must be removed immediately upon completion of loading or unloading.

15.2 Caravans

Caravans of an Exhibitor or an Agent of an Exhibitor must not enter or remain on the Showgrounds, or any area under RASV control, for any purpose, unless in accordance with the prior written consent of RASV.

15.3 Tow Away

Any Motor Vehicle or Caravan entering or remaining on the Showgrounds, or any area under RASV control, in contravention of the Regulations or of any other parking rules or restrictions, may be removed from the Showgrounds, or any area under RASV control, by RASV and stored. Any costs incurred by RASV pursuant to this Regulation must be paid by the Exhibitor.



16. LIABILITY AND INDEMNITY

16.1 Release

Entry to, remaining on and using the Showgrounds or any part of them by an Exhibitor is entirely at the risk of the Exhibitor and, to the maximum extent permitted by law, the Exhibitor releases RASV (which term includes in this clause RASV's officers, employees, members, contractors and agents), from all claims, demands and liabilities of every kind resulting from any accident, damage, injury or illness occurring at the Showgrounds and, without limitation, the Exhibitor acknowledges and agrees:

- RASV has no responsibility or liability for any loss, damage, injury or illness to or caused by any Exhibit;
- (g) RASV has no responsibility or liability for any loss, damage, injury or illness to or caused by any Exhibitor or any Agent;
- (h) RASV has no responsibility or liability for any loss or damage to a Motor Vehicle or any of its contents whilst it is on the Showgrounds or in any car park under RASV's control; and
- (i) without limiting Regulations 16.1(f) and 16.1(g) above, RASV has no responsibility or liability for any loss, damage, injury or illness resulting from the sale, treatment, failure to treat, destruction, disposal or other dealing with any Exhibit, or for any loss, damage or injury to any personal belongings, equipment or property brought onto the Showgrounds by any person.

16.2 Indemnity

To the maximum extent permitted by law, the Exhibitor indemnifies and keeps indemnified RASV and its officers, employees, members, contractors and agents from and against all actions, claims, demands, losses, damages, costs, expenses and liabilities including without limitation, consequential loss and loss of profits for which RASV is or may be or become liable in respect of or arising from:

- loss, damage, injury or illness to any person in connection with the Exhibit or the relevant Event;
- (b) without limiting Regulation 16.2(a), loss, damage, injury or illness to any other Exhibit or Exhibitor, or any Agent of any other Exhibitor, or to the property of RASV, or its members, or to the general public, or any member of the general public, caused or contributed to or by any act or omission of an Exhibit of the Exhibitor or any Agent of the Exhibitor; and
- (c) without limiting Regulation 16.2(a), loss, damage, injury or illness to the Exhibit, or to the Exhibitor or any Agent of any other Exhibitor caused or contributed to by an act or omission of an Exhibit or by the transportation, feeding, housing or exhibiting of an Exhibit.

16.3 Removal from Showgrounds

Without prejudice to any other provision in these Regulations, where RASV, its officers, employees, members, contractors or agents removes an Exhibit, or causes an Exhibit to be removed from the Showgrounds, the Exhibit is removed or caused to be removed entirely at the risk of the Exhibitor. The person or persons removing the Exhibit will be deemed to be the agent of the Exhibitor, and his or her acts and omissions will be deemed to be the acts and omissions of the Exhibitor.

17. ANIMAL OWNER'S LIABILITY INSURANCE

RASV may arrange owner's liability insurance cover for Exhibitors of Exhibits that are animals, and, if RASV does so, the Exhibitor is bound by the terms and conditions of this insurance and by applicable duties of an insured under the Insurance Contracts Act (1984). Details of owner's liability insurance cover arranged by RASV are set out in the Relevant Schedule.

18. INFORMATION HANDLING

RASV is bound by the National Privacy Principles of the *Privacy Act* 1988 (Cth) and other applicable laws governing privacy.

18.1 Collection of Personal Information

 RASV may collect, hold and use personal information about Exhibitors, their family members, invitees or Agents.

- (b) The types of information that may be collected include names and contact details, credit card details, qualifications, results of the Exhibitor's entry into the relevant Event and any reprimand, fine, disqualification, withdrawal of an award or penalty imposed on the Exhibitor in connection with entry of the Exhibit in the relevant Event. Information may also be collected from other Bodies relating to the Exhibitor's entry into events held by that Body including, without limitation, reprimands, fines, disqualifications, withdrawals of awards or penalties imposed.
- (c) Personal information is collected for the purpose of administration of Events and the Show, as well as related purposes including, without limitation, promoting the Events and the Show, maintenance of records of information relevant to qualifications for future events, maintenance of health and safety records in relation to Events, applicable insurance cover for Events and making claims under RASV's insurance for incidents which involve an Exhibitor and occur during an Event.
- (d) Personal information may also be used for the purpose of informing Exhibitors about other events and services. RASV may send an Exhibitor publications and information about other events and services unless the exhibitor indicates to RASV that the Exhibitor does not want to receive such publications or information.

18.2 Sharing of Personal Information

- (a) RASV may share information which has been collected by RASV under Regulation 18.1 with other organisations and service providers to assist in administering the Events and the Show, including co-sponsors of Events and health service providers, indemnity or insurance providers or other Bodies, or any entity that may subsequently administer the Event.
- (b) RASV may also publish winners details on its websites or publications or disclose information about an Exhibitor to the media for the purpose of publishing articles on the Exhibitor's participation in the Event, unless the Exhibitor has requested that the Exhibitor's personal information not be published or disclosed for these purposes.
- RASV may also disclose information if otherwise required or authorised by law.

18.3 Photography

(d) The Exhibitor and any Agent acknowledges that they and their exhibits may be photographed or filmed while at the Venue and that images may be used by RASV for marketing and promotion.

18.4 Access and Correction

- (e) An Exhibitor may contact RASV if the Exhibitor has a complaint or a query about the information handling practices of RASV.
- (f) An Exhibitor may request that RASV remove any personal information about that Exhibitor published in connection with an Exhibit or an Event from RASV's publications. RASV will, to the extent that it can reasonably do so and as soon as is reasonably practical, remove such information from the relevant publications.
- (g) An Exhibitor may access, correct or update personal information using My RASV at www.rasv.com.au
- (h) An Exhibitor may request RASV to provide access to any personal information held by RASV about the Exhibitor, to the extent authorised by the Privacy Act and all other applicable laws. Those laws may not give rise to a right of access to all information or in all circumstances.
- (i) An access request must be made in writing, addressed to:

The Company Secretary
The Royal Agricultural Society of Victoria Limited
Melbourne Showgrounds Epsom Road
Ascot Vale, Victoria, 3032

19. AGENTS

Any person acting or purporting to act as an agent of an Exhibitor is deemed to have given RASV a warranty of his or her authority to so act, and RASV is not required to make any inquiry as to that authority.

20. GOVERNING LAW

These Regulations are governed by the laws of Victoria





For more than 160 years, the Royal Agricultural Society of Victoria (RASV) has been inspiring excellence in Victorian agriculture and food production.

In this pursuit for excellence the RASV conducts a range of world-class agricultural and leisure events throughout the year.

For more information visit rasv.com.au

Contact Us

info@rasv.com.au rasv.com.au





